rom 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

benefit trust or private foundation)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

P> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning

07/01, 2010, and ending

06/30,2011

C Name of organization

D Employer identification number

B check if applicable:

SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE, INC.

Address

change Doing Business As 52-0486540
Name shangs Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
Initial return 2401 WEST BELVEDERE AVENUE (410) 601-5653

City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

Terminated
Amended BALTIMORE, MD 21215 G Grossreceipts $ 691,618, 6 72.
Splealien F Name and address of principal officer: NEIL, MELTZER H(a) 'Sﬁthis agroup return for

endin arliates

ok Yes
liates?
H(b) Are all affiliates included? Yes

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

2401 WEST BELVEDERE AVENUE BALTIMORE, MD 21215

| Taxexemptstatus. | X [501(c)3) | |501(c)( ) < (insertno) | | 4947(a)(1)or | [s27
J  Website: pr WWW.LIFEBRIDGEHEALTH.ORG

H(c) Group exemption number P>

K Form of organization: | X | Corporation | | Trust| | Association | | Other B> | L Year of formation: 1868 M_State of legal domicile:  MD.
3 Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ _ _ _ _ __
" 2O PROVIDE QUBLLTY PRLIENI CARE, BDUCATE MEDICAL, STUDENTS & RESIDSNTS, =~~~
£ £HD ENGRGH LN MEDICAL RESEARCH 1O IMPROVE THE LIVES OF OUR PALIEWIS =~ =~~~
5 BN O OO L . e
é 2 Check this box P> |:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o8| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . . . . . . . . . i e e 44.
_3 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) .~~~ ' L‘, ) “'7 37.
E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, Ilnesza Tl T ; ' L ! £ ° 5,555.
&| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) | | . _ . . . .. . 4.4 ‘_‘» el _____________ 6 400.
7Ta Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VIlI, column (C), line 12 _____________________ Ta 9,472,965.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, liNe34 . . . « & & & & ¢t 4 & & ¢ & s s s s s 8 s s s s & 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, lineth) 9,700,692. 16,168,865.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line2g) . . .. ... .. COPYFOR 623,560,141., 639,284,290.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4,and 7d) = | PEBLIG INSPECTION 3,214,701. 6,882,872.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e)_ . . . .. 28,544,688. 29,282,645.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12), , , ., . . . 665,020,222, 691,618,672.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 90,400. 56,050.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0. 0.
@ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) = = 329,621,280. 339,790,159.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) . . . . . . . ... ... ... 0. 0.
£| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line25) p»  75,533.
Wiqy Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24f) 321,051,871. 315,252,787.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . . . 650,763,551. 655,098,996.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract INe 18 from liNE 12 . . . v v v v v v v v v e e e e ane s 14,256,671. 36,519,676.
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85(20 Total assets (PartX, e 16) | | ... 538,139,367 637,461,805.
28121 Total liabilties (Part X, Ine 26) ... ... 359,208,379, 401,723,237,
25|22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from €20, . . + o v v o v u v v u v unn 178,930,988. 235,738,568.

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than ofﬁcer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

i | ), Ll b | /o
Here Signature of officer Date < 7
} Chuetes O fon Lo C f~o
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's gignature Date Chfeck if PTIN
. self-
zalda Raymond Ly i”{‘?’“' ( %Z 5-10-12 employed P> ,_‘ P01205643
reparer
Usep0n|y Fimsname B KPMG LLP EN » 13-5565207
Firm's address B> 1676 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE MCLEAN, VA 22102 Phoneno. B 703-286-8000

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) | X I Yes ] I No

Form 990 (2010)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

JSA
0E1065 3.000
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rm 3868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2011) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P File a separate application for each return.

e [f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Partiand check thisbox , , ., . .. ........... | |_X_|

e If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for
a corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.
m Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

T »[ ]
All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time

to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
print SINATI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE, INC. 52-0486540
File by the Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

due date for 2401 WEST BELVEDERE AVENUE

:!'t:?ny%lge City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

instructions. BALTIMORE, MD 21215

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn) _ . . . ... ... .. n
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

e The books are inthe care of p» NANCY KANE

Telephone No. b 410 601-5653 FAXNo.p 410 601-8362

e If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox _ , . . . ... ... .. .. | D

e |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is

for the whole group, check thisbox , , , . . . | 2 D . If it is for part of the group, check thisbox, , _ . . . . B |__| and attach

a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

1 Irequest an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time

until 02/15 ,20 12 |, tofile the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension is
for the organization's return for:
»| | calendar year 20 or
>taxyearbeginning 07/01 ,2010 , and ending 06/30 ,2011

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return D Final return
Change in accounting period

3a |If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3al$ 0.
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b|$
¢ Balance Due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c|$ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EOQ and Form 8879-EOQ for
payment instructions.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2011)

JSA
0F8054 4.000

12664P 2502 vV 10-8.2 2260590



Form 8888 (Rev. 1-2011) Pege 2
e if you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part l and check thisbox, . ., .. . . b L‘ﬂ
Kote. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868,

e If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | {on page 1).

m Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Type or Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
print SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE, INC. 52-0486540

Flle by the Mumber, strest, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

exended | 2401 WEST BELVEDERE AVENUE

filing your City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions,

e e | BALTIMORE, MD 21215

............ [o]1]

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)

Application Return [ Appllcation Return
ls For Code |ls For Code
Form 990 01 SR T T i
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 880-EZ 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 ' 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form B870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part 1l if you were not already granted an sutomatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
e The books are in the care of b= NANCY KANE

Telephone No. > 410  601-5653 FAX No. p 410 601-B362
e If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox _ , , ., .., ........F D
e If this is for a Group Retum, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) , if this is
for the whole group, check thisbox , _, , .. | D . If it is for part of the group, check thisbox |, , , . | B [__I and attach a
list with the names and ElNs of all members the extension is for.
4 | request an additional 3-month extension of time until 05/15 ,2012
& For calendar year , or ather tax year beginning 07/01 20 10 , and ending 06/30 ,20 11

6 If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |__| Initial return L] Final return
Change in accounting period
7 State in detail why you need the extension INFORMATION NECESSARY TCO PREPARE A COMPLETE AND
ACCURATE RETURN 15 NOT YET AVAILABLE.

8a |If this application is for Form 990-BL, 980-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. Ses instructions, 8al$ 0.
b If this application is for Form 980-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. include any prior year ovesrpayment aliowed as & credit and any

amount paid previously with Form 8868, 8%
¢ Balance Due. Subtractline 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8cl$ o,

Signature and Verification
Under penaltles of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including eccompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and befief,
it Is trus, correct, and complets, and that | am authorized to prepare this form,

Signature B (Z/MM% Tite b 7@'-)” [Dar— Date B § /l %'/2,//””
7 oS ?

Form 8868 (Rev: 1-2011)

JBA

OF8055 3.000
12664P 2502 v 10-8.2 2260590



Form 980 (2010) 52-0486540 Page 2

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart Il . . . . .. .. o oo it i o h v n s

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
SEE SCHEDULE O

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 08 990-EZ2 . . .. . . .0t e e e e e e e [Ives [X]No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SOV IS L L e e e e [ Ives No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $  463,973,676. including grants of $ 56,050. ) (Revenue $ 615,308,407. )
SINATI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE, INC. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
MANAGEMENT AND DAY-TO-DAY OPERATIONS OF THE 481 BED ACUTE-CARE
HOSPITAL. THE HOSPITAL PROVIDES CARE TO PATIENTS WHO MEET CERTAIN
CRITERIA UNDER ITS CHARITY CARE POLICY WITHOUT CHARGE OR AT
AMOUNTS LESS THAN ITS ESTABLISHED RATES. THE HOSPITAL DOES NOT
PURSUE THE COLLECTION OF THESE AMOUNTS. THE TOTAL EXPENSE FOR THIS
ACTIVITY WAS $10,981,189.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 34,860,305. including grants of $ )} (Revenue $ 23,746,622, )
SINAT CLINICAL, PROFESSIONALS LLC PROVIDES MULTI-SPECIALTY MEDICAL
CARE.

4¢ (Code: ) (Expenses $ 229, 259.including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 229,261, )
LIFEBRIDGE CARDIOLOGY AT QUARRY LAKE LLC PROVIDES CARDIOLOGY
SERVICES.

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) {(Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses b 499,063,240.
JSA Form 990 (2010)
0E1020 1.000

12664P 2502 V 10-8.3 2260590



Form 990 (2010) 52-0486540 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,”
COmplete SChEUIB A .+« v v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? (see instructions) . . . . . . . .. 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Part| . « v v v v ¢ v v v v i v e i e i e o n s 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? /f "Yes,”" complete Schedule C, Partll. . . . . . ¢ « v v v v i i v v v i v n v s 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c}{4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
=7 | 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have
the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes,"
complete SCheduIe D, Part I« « v v v o o v o v et e n e e n e e n e m s e 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partll . . . . . . . . . . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"”
complete Schedule D, Partlll « v v v v v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,"”
complete SChedule D, Part IV . « v v v v v i i e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or
quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. |, . . . . . v @ v o o s s s o o n o st s s e s e s nsns
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi,
VI, VI, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part VI . . . . e e e e e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil , , . . . .. . ... ' v.'.. 11b] X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIll . , . . . . . . . .. v o v, 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . @ v v v o v o s e e e e e e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X [11e| X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X | | . . . . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Parts XI, XI, and XIl . . . .« ¢ i i i i i i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? i "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xill isoptional « « « « « « v « v « o 4 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E . . . . . . . . .. 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . .. ... .. 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, and program service activities outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts  and IV- - |14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lfand IV . . . . . . . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts liland IV . . . . . . . . . .. 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . . . « . « « . 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIll, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll . « v « v v o v vt s b b v e v v e e e e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vi, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partlll . « v« v« vt i v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes," complefe Schedule H . . . . . . v . o v v v o v v 20a| X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this return? Note. Some Form
990 filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions) . . . . . 20b] X
JSA Form 990 (2010)
0E1021 1.000

12664P 2502 vV 10-8.3 2260590



Form 990 (2010) 52-0486540 Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland ll. . . . . .. .. ... 21 X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland lll . . . . ... ... iy 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VIl, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete SChedUIE d . . . .« v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e 23| X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K IF“NO,” o to line 25, & . v v v v v v i e e e e e e e et e et e e e n e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . . . . . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt DONAS? . . . . v v v v vt h s b s e e e e e e e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?, . . . . .. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part!] . . . . . . . . v v v v v v v o 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part 1. . .« @ v v v v v s v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X
26  Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partll . | 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part fll . . . . . . v it i it it e e e e e e 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Parti1V, . ... ... 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
SChEdUIE L, Part IV . o o o v i e v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ke e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . .. 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . . . . @ i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
e 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,”
complete SChedule N, Partll. v v v v v v o v i s s e i e e st a s st e st n s en s i e s e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part!l. . . . . . . @ v c v i v it vt v n v 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts I, I,
A Lo R A 1 - 34 X
35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? , . . . ... .. ... .. 35 X
a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b){(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,
PartViline 2 . . . .\ e e e e Yes |_INo
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . . . . . . . . i v i v v o s o m e s e e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R
8 <14 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. . . ., . . . .. . . . i i v i s a s un e 38 X
Form 990 (2010)
JSA
0E1030 1.000

12664P 2502 V 10-8.3 2260590



Form 990 (2010)

52-0486540

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartV. . . ... ...... ... ... ....

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable, . . .. ... .. 1a 449
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable, , . . ... .. 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?, . . . . .. . ... .. L i e e e e
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return |, | 2a ‘ 5,555
b if at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? . . ........
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O , , ., . ... .. . ...
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
BCCOUNME) | L L i i e e e et et e et e
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country:» .~
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? , .. ... ..
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | §b X
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm 8886-T2 |, . . . . . v i v v vt v s o v vt m e n e e 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? , . . . . . . ... . ... .. .. ... 6a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were nottaxdeductible? . ., . . ... L. e e e
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . . . . ., .. .. . e e e e e
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file Form 82827

...............................................

d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . .. ... ....... I 7d I

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? , , . | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? , , .

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during theyear? , . . . . .. .. ¢ vt s v v o v v s v u s

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 , . . . . . . . . . . v v o ittt e
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, orrelated person? , , , . .. .. ... v « v ..
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIlIl, line12 , . . .. ... ... ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vil line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders | . . . . . . . . @ i i i it i et e e 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . . . . v v i i i e s e e e e e e e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year | |, | | 12b [
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanonestate? , , . .. ... ... ... .. ..
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans _ . . . ... ... ... ..... 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand. . . . .. ... ... ...t nnernennnn. 13¢ ~
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? , . . .. ... ... .. 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . .. 14b

JSA
0E1040 1.000

12664P 2502 V 10-8.3 2260590

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) 52-0486540 Page 6
£l Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and

for a "No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPartVI . ............... [x]
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear - . . - . . 1a 44
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . . 1b 37
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, orkeyemployee? . . . v v« v v o h i i e s e e e s s e s 2 | X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . .| 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . . .. .. 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . . 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? . v . v v v v o i v i i i i i e e e e s 6 | X
7a Does the organization have members, stockhoiders, or other persons who may elect one or more members
of the gOVErnING BOGY? .« v v v v v s e v e e e n e m e m m e n e e s e e e e e e ey 7a | X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? . . . . | 1b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a The governing body?. + v v v v v i e b e e h e ke m e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . .. . o i v v vt v it 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addressesin Schedule O . . ., . .. . v\ . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? « . + + + v« v v s vttt v i e v s v e s e e s 10a X
b If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization?. . . . . . . . .. 10b
11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the
12 072 11a; X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," gotfoline 13 . . . . . . v v o v v v v o . 12a| X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
MSE 10 COMICIS ? & o v v i i i it e e i m h e s m m s ke e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12b| X
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe in Schedule O ROW thiS IS dONE - -« v v v v o i i i e e e e e e e e e e e a e e e e e e e 12¢| X
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . .« « v v o i v i i i it i e s e e 13 | X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destructionpolicy?. . . . « v ¢ v v v v v v 0 0w 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . . .. ... .. v v ... 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . & . v v v v v s v et e v e e vn e e m e e 15b| X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . v vt i i it st et e e e e e e e e e e e e 16a X
b If "Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate
its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respect fo such arrangements? . . . . . & o o 4 v o 0 v @ v v 0wy e 0w e 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »_ 91_'\_'@_' ______________________________
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply. '
Own website Another's website Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest
policy, and financial statements available to the public.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: > NANCY KANE 2401 WEST BELVEDERE AVENUE BALTIMORE, MD 21215 = ___
410-601-5653
JSA
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Form 990 (2010) 52-0486540

i1l Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees,
and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI

Page 7

.....................

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
¢ List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MiSC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e |ist all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of
the organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
l:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director; or trustee.
(A) (B) © (D) )] (F)
Name and Title Average | Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | 8 S g e % a compensation compensation amount of
week 22215 a|8%13 from from related other
(describe | & g % = ,g_ 52 g tr}e _ organizations compensation
h?e‘;;fe?r g é_' 3 % o© g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from thg
organizations| & g ? 5 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
in Schedule o | & 2 and related
0) o ;:_’» organizations
__(nNBIL MELTZER |
PRESIDENT/COO/DIRECTOR 40.00] X X 821,804. 0 211,425.
__(2)RICHARD M ALTER |
DIRECTOR 1.00f X 0. 0 0
__(3)LEONARD ATTMAN |
DIRECTOR 1.00 X 0. 0 0
__(4LAURA BLACK |
DIRECTOR 1.00 X 0. 0 0
__(5)SCOTT BROWN MD =
DIRECTOR 1.00{ X 292,501 | 0 57,561
(6)JULIUS JULIO COLON
~~ 'DIRECTOR 7 1.00/ X 0, 0 0
7)JOSPEH A COOPER |
DIRECTOR 1.00f X 1,188, 0 0.
__(s)MICHAEL DOPRIN
DIRECTOR 1.000 X 0 0 0
__(9)JEROME H FADER
DIRECTOR 1.00] X 0. 0 0
_(1Q)RONNIE B FOOTLICK |
DIRECTOR 1.00] X 1,188 0 0.
11)STANLEY FRIEDLER MD
" DIRECTOR ] 1.00] X 0, 0 0
_(12)LOUIS F_FRIEDMAN ESQUIRE |
DIRECTOR 1.00f X 1,128 0 0.
_(13)BARRY L, GARBER |
DIRECTOR 1.00, X 04 0 0
_(14)BRIAN J GIBBONS |
DIRECTOR. 1.00] X 0. 0 0
(15)LOWELL R GLAZER
~ " CHAIRMAN/DIRECTOR | 1.00 X X 0. 0 0
_(16WARREN A GREEN |
CEO/DIRECTOR 1.00/ X X 903,893, 0 41,081.
JSA Form 990 (2010)
0E1041 1.000
12664P 2502 V 10-8.3 2260590



Form 990 (2010) 52-0486540 Page8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) ©) (D) (F) F)
Name and title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
housper |9 3 [F51 Q[ X[ Z[T| compensation compensation amount of
week es 1228|5823 from from related other
(@escibe (88 1°= 5 |3 |52 8 the organizations compensation
hoursfor | S ? B g1° g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 123 3 2 (W-2/1 Ogg-M'SC) organization
organizations e 2 and related
in Schedule O) S organizations
Q.
(17)LINDA HAAS
" DIRECTOR T 1.00| X 0. 0 0.
(18)NANCY HACKERMAN
" DIRECTOR T 1.00| X 0. 04 0.
(19)H THOMAS HOWELL
" DIRECTOR T 1.00| X 0. 0. 0.
(20)DAVID KUNTZ
" DIRECTOR T 1.00| X 0. 0, 0.
(21)ALVIN LAPIDUS
" DIRECTOR T 1.00| X 1,128. 0, 0.
(22) BARRY F LEVIN ESQUIRE
" DIRECTOR T 1.00| X 0. 0, 0.
(23)ANDREW S LEVINE
" DIRECTOR T 1.00| X 0. 0 0.
(24)JON H LEVINSON
" DIRECTOR T 1.00] X 0. 0, 0.
(25)BRENDA WEIL MANDEL
" DIRECTOR T 1.00| X 0. 0, 0.
(26)BRIAN I MOFFET ESQUIRE
" VICE CHAIRMAN/DIRECTOR | 1.00| X X 0. 0, 0.
(27)A SAMUEL PENN
" DIRECTOR T 1.00] X 1,188. 0 0.
(28)HAROLD N PEREMEL
" DIRECTOR ] 1.00] X | 0. 0. 0.
1b Sub-total L »| 2,024,018, 0 310,067.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A ATTAGCHMENT .1 .. »| 7,237,720, 0 729,646,
d Total (add lines 1band 1€) . « = « « v v v v v v v it a e e et e »| 9,261,738 0} 1,039,713,

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization »

465

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employée, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 I/f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such
0177 To L1 T e

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization.

(A)

Name and business address

(B)

Description of services

©

Compensation

ATTACHMENT 2

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received

more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization p

62

JSA
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Form 990 (2010)

52-0486540 Page 9

Statement of Revenue

(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections

revenue 512, 513, or 514

lg,g 1a Federated campaigns . . . . . . . . |12
£3| b Membershipdues . ........[1b
g% ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . . ... . [ 1C
'57§ d Related organizations . + . . . . . . | 1d 2,699,738,
g.g e Government grants (contributions) . . | 1€ 3,038,323,
"3 5 f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
'§§ and similar amounts not included above . | 1f 10,430,804,
§§ g Noncash contributions included in lines ta-1f: $ 346,617, . =
h_Total. Addlinesfa-1f + « « + v v v v v s v v s v u . . P 16,168,865
§ Business Code
% 2a NET PATIENT REVENUE 900099 408,676,349, 408,676,349,
% b LAB REVENUE 900099 572,248, 572,248.
-% ¢ VEDICARE/MEDICAID PAYMENTS 900099 230,035,693, 230,035,693,
S| d
E e
2 f All other program service revenue . . . . .
C | g Total Addlines2a2f . o v v v v o v v v u i P 639,284,290,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other SIMilar aMOURLS)s + « = v « » o« v v v v nnnas P 3,754,355, 2,706, 3,751,649,
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . . > 0.
5 Royalties » « + = s = =2 v 2t 02 a2 nan .. P 0.
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a GrossRents. « » « « » « « 1,009,513,
b Less: rental expenses . » . 0.
¢ Rental income or (loss) . . 1,009,513,
d Netrentalincomeor(loss)s = « « s o 0 s 0 e s v e v .. P
(i) Securities (ii) Other
7a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory 3,128,517,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . . 0.
¢ Gainor(loss) + « « v« &« 3,128,517. . e - -
d Netgainor(Ioss) - « = v v« v v v s o v v v nx e w2 P 3,128,517. 3,128,517,
g 8a Gross income from fundraising '
S events (not including $
5 of contributions reported on line 1c¢).
f SeePartIV,line18 « + v v =+ + v v « = . @
g b Less:directexpenses . . . . ... ... b
5 ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents + « . . . . . . P
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartV,linet19 | . . . ....... &
b Less:directexpenses . « « v + =« » s b .
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . « . . . . . . . B> i
10a Gross sales of inventory, less '
returns and allowances |, , . ... ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold. . « . . . ... b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory. . . . . . . . . P
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code | -
11a MISC. OPERATING REVENUE 561439 23,401,472 14,503,461, 8,898,011.
b CAFETERIA SALES 900099 4,089,323, 4,089,323,
¢ OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH REVENUE 900099 50,246. 50,246,
d Allotherrevenue « « + o v v v v o o .. o (900099 732,031, 732,091.
e Total Addlines 11a-11d = » v v s v v v v v v v v v v o B 28,273,132, . ,
i2 Total revenue. See instructions = « v v v v v 2 2 v o v 2 o P 691,618,672, 653,997,840, 9,472,965, 11,979,002
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Form 990 (2010) 52-0486540 Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total ggenses Progra(g)service Managc(e(r;n)ent and Fun((jlr)a)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21 56,050. 56,050.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the US.SeePart IV, line22 .. ........ 0.
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
US. See Part iV, lines15and16 , , , ., ... 0.
4 Benefits paidtoorformembers _ , ., . .. ... 0.
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and keyemployees . . . . . ... .. 2,199,506. 2,123,973. 75,533.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c}(3)B)., . . . . . 0.
Other salariesandwageS. . . . + « » v » » » & 274,325,621. 206,774,127. 67,551,494.
Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions), . . .+ . . 8,341,58¢6. 6,840,101, 1,501,485.
9 Other employeebenefits . . . . « & ¢ v v v » 35,359,051. 24,345,547. 11,013,504.
10 Payrolltaxes « « « « ¢ & s v o s e n e xn 19,564,395. 16,042,804, 3,521,591.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management _ ., ., . ., .......... 0.
blegal .........¢.c.0 i 42,049. 15,000. 27,049.
c Accounting « v v 4 v 4w e e n s n e e ek 0.
d Lobbying « « ¢ v v s o s i u i e e e e 0.
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 0.
f Investment managementfees . ........ 0.
G Other & v v e e e e e e e e e 83,511,992. 43,661, 728. 39,850,264.
12 Advertising and promotion « « « « ¢ v+ v .. 1,011,372, 599,406. 411,966.
13 Officeexpenses . . . ... ... ... .. .. 12,057,198. 4,759,606. 7,297,592.
14 Information technology. . .« « + v v v v « 4 0.
16 Rovalties. . . ... .. v et v v v v 0.
16 OCCUPANCY « » « v+ w v v e v e e v w e e s 13,208,282, 8,511,959, 4,696,323.
17 Travel . . . o . e e e e 477,532. 149,934. 327,598.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0.
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ., . . . 1,470,729. 592,437. 878,292.
20 Interest . . . . . .0 i i e e 10,512,833. 10,512,833.
21 Paymentstoaffiiates .. ........... 0.
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . 30,276,260. 30,276,260.
23 INSUMARCE . . . .\ o e e e, 3,430,674. 2,791,001. 639,673.
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24f If
line 24f amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule O.)
aSUPPLIES 112,947,1009. 105,353,158. 7,593,951.
p PROVISION FOR BAD DEBT 24,498,893. 24,498,893.
¢ PROFESSIONAL AND TECHNICAL 18,521,548. 11,843,391, 6,678,157.
dALL OTHER EXPENSES 3,286,316. 1,439,005. 1,847,311.
e _ _ _ _
f All otherexpenses _ _ __ __ ___ ________
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 655,098, 996. 499,0863,240. 155,960,223. 75,533.

26

Joint Costs. Check here p if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). Complete this line
only if the organization reported in column
(B) joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation
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Form 990 (2010) 52-0486540 Page 11
Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing . | . .. . ... .. .. .............. 971,949 1 1,851,086.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments _ _ . . ... . ... .. ... .. 67,995,886, 2 86,887,125.
3  Pledges and grants receivable, net , ., . ... ... ... 9,309,523, 3 8,401,258.
4 Accounts receivable, net . ... ... 76,956,449 4 77,643,259,
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of
ST T B 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)), persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and sponsoring organizations of
" section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instructions) , , . . . . . 6
| 7 Notes and loans receivable,net. . . . . ... ................. 160,478, 7 359,306.
2| 8 |Inventoriesforsaleoruse, | ., . ., .. ... ... . .. 17,550,586 8 18,342,260,
9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges | . . . . .. ... . ... ... ... 2,837,481, 9 3,575,580.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D |10a| 528,174,588.
b Less: accumulated depreciation, , . . ... ... 10b| 271,434,951.| 241,139,957.10c| 256,739,637.
11 Investments - publicly traded securitieS. . . . . v v v v v v b v e e e 48,903,987, 11 97,507,642,
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11. . . . . . .. . ... ... 56,238,444 . 12 66,507,656.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line11 . . . ........... 13
14 Intangibleassets. . . . . . . ot i it i e e e e e 14
15 Otherassets. SeePartIV,line 11 . . . . .. it v it it e e e e e 16,074,627 .15 19,646,996.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) ... ....... 538,139,367, 16 637,461,805.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses., . . . . v vt vt v s e e e n .. 81,099,641. 17 87,437,938.
18 Grantspayable. . . . . .. ittt i i e e e e 18
19 Deferredrevenue . . . ... .. i it v ittt in s st e 22,484,923, 19 27,832,924.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . . ... ... ... ... 20
al21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
£|22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
g employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
- Complete Partilof Schedule L . . . . . v i v vt s e e s e s e e e e nn 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . .. 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties. . . . ... .. 24
25 Other liabilities. Complete Part Xof Schedule D . . . . .. . .. . v v v o 255,623,815 25 286,452,375.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25, . . . . . . . v v v v v s e an e on 359,208,379. 26 401,723,237.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here » lil and complete
2 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets . . . . . 0 it vt ot s e e e ke e e e e e e e 128,341,436. 27 179,923,536.
g 28 Temporarily restrictednetassets |, . . . .. ... ... . ittt 40,892,973. 28 45,316,742.
2 29 Permanentlyrestrictednetassets, . . . .. ... i ittt e 9,696,579. 29 10,498,290.
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here P ,:] and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
*3 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds , . . ... .......... 30
@131 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund , . . ... .. 31
i 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds , . , . 32
é’ 33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . . . . . . v v i vt e e e e e e 178,930,988. 33 235,738,568.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances, , ... ... ... .. v... 538,139,367. 34 637,461,805,

JSA
0E1053 1.000

12664P 2502

vV 10-8.3
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52-0486540

Form 990 (2010) Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartXl. . . . . . . . o v v v v o v v v e v v o
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIil, column (A), line 12). . . = o o v v v s i i it e s e s e 1 691,618,672.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), lIne25). . . . . . o v v v v i i i i i e e 2 655,098, 396.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline2 fromline1 . . . . . o o v v i i i i i i i s e e e 3 36,519,676.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, coumn (A)). . . . . ... 4 178,930,988
§ Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule O) . . . . . . .. . oo oo 5 20,287,904.
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
oo ] ]2 212 TE{ = ) ) T 6
235,738,568.
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartXil . . . . . . . v 0 v o v i i i v v o m
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b | X
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
d If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
issued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[ ] separate basis Consolidated basis [ | Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1332 .. Sa | X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b | X
Form 890 (2010)
JsA
0E1054 1.000
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o o 090.£2) Public Charity Status and Public Support OB Yo, 045 D47

Department of the Treasury

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

SINAT

HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE, INC. 52-0486540

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

S ON

wm

10
11

J=
s
s

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170({b)(1)}(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state: ~___~~
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){(1)}{(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A){(vi). (Complete Part il.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lll.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a D Type | b l:l Type li c D Type |l - Functionally integrated d D Type lll - Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, or Type Il supporting
organization, check this bOX, L e
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) Yes | No
and (iii) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . ... ... .... 11g()
(i) A family member of a persondescribed in (iyabove? ... ... gii)
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above? .. ... ... ... ..., 11giii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Isthe  |(v) Did you notify (vi) Is the {vil) Amount of
organization (described on fines 1-9 organization in | the organization | organization in support
above or IRC section c;"'r(')é’\f::ir:” in col. (ijof | col. (i) organized
(see instructions)) Y amentz | your support? inthe U.S.?
Yes | No Yes No Yes No
(A
(B)
©
(D)
E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

JSA
0E1210 3.000
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

52-0486540

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)}{vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part I11. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ili.)

Page 2

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") . . . . . .
2 Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf w « & v v« v v o
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge « + « . « « .
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3. . . . . ..
5 The portion of total contributions by each |
person (other than a governmental unit or |
publicly supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount |
shown on line 11, column(f), , . .. .. | ;
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 fromline 4.}
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total

7
8

10

1"
12
13

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

-----------------

..........

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartV.) + . . . v v v v v s

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . .
Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column(f)) . ... .. .. 14 Y%
15 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part il line14 ., . . .. ... .. .. . .. ... 15 %
16a 331/3% support test - 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization , . . . ... ... .. o v v v s v | 4
b 331/3% support test - 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization, . . . . ... ... ... ... 2
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Expiain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OrganiZation. . . . . . . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organzation meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
SUPPOrted OrgaNIZatiION . | L L L i . . i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
e ] I T I I T T T T B
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
JSA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 52-0486540 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ii.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ii.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »-|  (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 {e) 2010 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees

received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the

organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an

unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Taxrevenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf _ |, ,
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3

received from disqualified persons . . . .
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
ersons that exceed the greater of
55,000 or 1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear . « « v v v 0 v v v 0 v u vt
¢ Addlines7aand7b. v « v v v » v w . s
8 Public support {Subtract line 7¢ fro
iNe6.) & v v v v w h s e e s e e e
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) | () 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e)2010 (f) Total

9 Amountsfromline6. . . ... .. ...
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES s v a v v o v o = « « & = & & u »

b Unrelated business taxable income (less

section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,

whether or not the business is regularly
carriedon » « 2 5wk " oxoxwom ok ok .

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartlV) , . .., ......

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and12) ., ... ... e

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)3)
organization, check thisboxand stop here. . . . . . 4 o v 0 i i v i e i v i e e v wa e e e e e e m o m e a s a a e xaaaak » ’_]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)), _ . . . . . ... ... . 15 %

16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Partlll, line 15, . . + . & v v 0 4 v 0t 0 0 0 s 0 e v v u 16 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) , . . . . . ... L7 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, PartIli, line17 . . ., . . ... e e e e e e e 18 %

19a 331/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line
17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization B
b 331/3% support tests - 2009. if the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization B>
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions B
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

82’?221 1.000
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52-0486540
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 4
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il line 10;
Part Il, line 17a or 17b; or Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions).

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010

0E1225 2.000
12664P 2502 VvV 10-8.3 2260590



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047
{Form 990, 990-EZ,

or 990-PF) B Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. 2@ 1 0

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Senvice

Name of the organization Employer identification number
SINAT HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE, INC.

52-0486540

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)(3 } {enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il.

Special Rules

|:| For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 331/3 % support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the
greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts
land Il

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during
the year, aggregate contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or
educational purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Ii, and ill.

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during
the year, contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not
aggregate to more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the
year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule
applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more
during the year >3

.............................................

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2 of its Form 990, or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ, or on
line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

JSA

0E1251 1.000
12664P 2502 vV 10-8.3 2260590



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

Page of of Part!

Name of organizaton SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE,

INC.

Employer identification number

52-0486540

m Contributors (see instructions)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part li if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP +4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP +4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Peréon
Payroll -
Noncash -

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll -
L

Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
I

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

JSA
0E1253 1.000

12664P 2502

V 10-8.3

Schedule

2260590
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

Page of of Part|

Name of organization SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE,

INC.

Employer identification number

52-0486540

m Contributors (see instructions)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 1,141,944,

Person
Payroll
Noncash

|

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$_________10,000.

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part I if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP +4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP +4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll -
|

Noncash

(Complete Part It if there is
a noncash contribution.)

JSA
0E1253 1.000

12664P 2502 vV 10-8.3
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

Page of of Partl

Name of organization SINAT HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE,

INC.

Employer identification number

52-0486540

m Contributors (see instructions)

(a)
No

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$_________>20,000.

Person
Payroll .
H

Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP +4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

C)

Type of contribution

$________ 247,344

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Ii if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(@

Type of contribution

$________276,261.

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$____ 1,476,334,

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

JSA
0E1253 1.000

12664P 2502 V 10-8.3

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

Page of of Part|

Name of organization SINATI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE,

INC.

Employer identification number

52-0486540

m Contributors (see instructions)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP +4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

|
]

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Compiete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP +4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 1,821,563.

Person
Payroll
Noncash

|

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

JSA
0E1253 1.000

12664P 2502

V 10-8.3°
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

Page of of Part |

Name of organization SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE,

INC.

Employer identification number

52-0486540

m Contributors (see instructions)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

$ 878,175.

|
|

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP +4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

]
H

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

|
]

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP +4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

H

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part i if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroli

Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 74,859.

Person
Payroll
Noncash

|

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

JSA
0E1253 1.000

12664P 2502

V 10-8.3

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

2260590



Schedute B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

Page of of Part

Name of organization SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE,

INC.

Employer identification number

52-0486540

m Contributors (see instructions)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

|
I

(Complete Part ll if there is
a noncash contribution.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 100, 000.

|
]

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

-
|

Person
Payroli
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(0

~ Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

-

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

JSA
0E1253 1.000

12664P 2502

vV 10-8.3

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010}

2260590



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010) Page of of Part |
Name of organization SINAT HOSPITAIL: OF BALTIMORE, INC. Employer identification number
52-0486540
Contributors (see instructions)
(a) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
_ _3 Z o e e e e Person
Payroll -
__________________________________________ $_________22L§99; Noncash
(Complete Part It if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
~ _3 § | e Person
Payroll
__________________________________________ $_ _________7.,500. Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
_3 ? U Person
Payroll
__________________________________________ $_________1'§L%§§; Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (¢ (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
R Person
Payroll
__________________________________________ $__________5,000. Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) () {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
A Person
Payroll
__________________________________________ $__________5,907. Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
- ,43 o | Person
Payroll
__________________________________________ $__________86.,000. Noncash
(Complete Part ll if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)
0E1253 1.000
12664P 2502 V 10-8.3 2260590



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

Page of of Part |
Name of organizaton SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE, INC. Employer identification number
52-0486540
m Contributors (see instructions)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
A3 Person
Payroll
__________________________________________ $_________}§L§}%_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(a) {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
T Person
Payroli
__________________________________________ $_________-§L9§9_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
- _4§ | Person
Payroll
__________________________________________ $_______-__§ngg_ Noncash
(Complete Part H if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
B Person
Payroll
__________________________________________ $__________§L999_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
L Person
Payroll
__________________________________________ $_________}§L%99_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
B Person
Payroli .
__________________________________________ $_,~“____,§ZL§9g_ Noncash
(Complete Part Hl if there is
—————————————————————————————————————————— a noncash contribution.)
JSA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)
0E1253 1.000
12664P 2502 V 10-8.3 2260590



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

Page of of Parti

Name of organization SINATI HOSPITAI. OF BALTIMORE,

INC.

Employer identification number

52-0486540

m Contributors (see instructions)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(@

Type of contribution

$ 1,060,926,

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part li if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP +4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

()

Type of contribution

i
L]

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contributioh

-
L]

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$________230,000.

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(@)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

JSA
0E1253 1.000

12664P 2502

V 10-8.3

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

2260590



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

Page of of Part |

Name of organizaton SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE,

INC.

Employer identification number

52-0486540

m Contributors (see instructions)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash
(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Ii if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP +4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type_ of contribution

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$________141,000.

Person
Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP +4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

JSA
0E1253 1.000

12664P 2502 VvV 10-8.3

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

2260590



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

Page of of Parti

Name of organizaton SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE,

INC.

Employer identification number

52-0486540

m Contributors (see instructions)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$_ 143,253

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

Person
Payroli
Noncash

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP +4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP +4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroli
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

JSA
0E1253 1.000

12664P 2502

vV 10-8.3

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

2260590



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

Page of of Part!

Name of organizaton SINAT HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE,

INC.

Employer identification number

52-0486540

m Contributors (see instructions)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

|

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

|

(Complete Part II if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$______1,000,000.

Person
Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$_________52,000.

Person
Payroll
Noncash

|

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

JSA
0E1283 1.000

12664P 2502 vV 10-8.3

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

2260590



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

Page of of Partl

Name of organization SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE,

INC.

Employer identification number

52-0486540

m Contributors (see instructions)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$______2,316,203.

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$________126,387.

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$________528,407.

Person
Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part i if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll .
Noncash -
(Complete Part ll if there is

a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

-

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

JSA
0E1253 1.000

12664P 2502 vV 10-8.3

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

2260590



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

Page of of Part}

Name of organizaton SINAI HOSPITAIL OF BALTIMORE,

INC.

Employer identification number

52-0486540

m Contributors (see instructions)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroli
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Ii if there is
a noncash coniribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll -
L

Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$________585,000.

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

()

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

|

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

JSA
0E1253 1.000

12664P 2502

V 10-8.3

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

2260590



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

Page of of Part!

Name of organizaton SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE,

INC.

Employer identification number

52-0486540

Contributors (see instructions)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

Person
Payroil
Noncash

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(¢)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroli
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

|

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP +4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

-
]

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)

JSA
0E1253 1.000

12664P 2502

vV 10-8.3

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

2260590



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2010)

Page of of Part Il

Name of organization SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE,

Employer identification number

52-0486540
m Noncash Property (see instructions)
(a) No. {c)
from (k) FMV (or estimate) (d)
Part | Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
STOCK
10
88,457. VARIOUS
(a) No. (c)
from D ription of n r(xb) h property given FMV (or estimate) Dat . ived
Part | escription of noncash property give (see instructions) ate receive
STOCK
16
247,944. 02/03/2011
(a) No. (c)
from Description of nor(xlc):)ash roperty given FMV (or estimate) Dat :d) ived
Part | P Property 9 (see instructions) ate recelve
STOCK
28
10,216. 12/22/2010
(a) No. (c)
from b L ‘ (b) h . FMV (or estimate) b (d) ved
Part | escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
(a) No. (c)
from D ’ iption of nor(mzlsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Dat - ived
Part | escriptio property 9 (see instructions) ate recelve
(a) No. (c)
from D iption of or(ll::)ash roperty given FMV (or estimate) Dat - ived
FiptE n I [\
Part | eserip property g (see instructions) ate receive
33?254 1000 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

12664P 2502

vV 10-8.3

2260590



SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities | ome No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

Department of the Treasury B Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. B See separate instructions.
Internal Revenue Service

p Complete if the organization is described below. "
P 9 Open to Public

Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts |-A and B. Do not complete Part |-C.

® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts |-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.

® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part lI-A. Do not complete Part 11-B.

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part [I-B. Do not complete Part lI-A.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 890, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 890-EZ, Part V, line 35a (Proxy Tax), then

® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part IIl.

Name of organization Employer identification number

SINAT HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE, INC. 52-0486540

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office in Part IV.

2 Political eXpenditures . . . ... ... e e e e > 3

3 VOlUNtEEr NOUYS |, . . . . i i e e s h e h e e e e et e e e e e e

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section4955 |, ., .. >3

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 ., . » $

3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? _ . .. . .. ... ... .. B Yes H No

4a Wasacomectionmade? | | L e e e e e e Yes No
b If "Yes," describe in Part IV.

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function
BCHVIEES , L L L o ot e s et e e e e e e e e e e >3
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section
527 exempt functionactivities | | ., . ... ... L. e > s
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
T >3
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? . . . . . . i @ o it e s e e e e m e e e e na D Yes l:l No
5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part V.
(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN {d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization's contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization. if
none, enter -0-.
o]
@ ]
® ]
@« L ___
s ]
®
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2010

JSA
0E1264 0.040

12664P 2502 vV 10-8.3 2260590



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 52-0486540 Page 2
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).
A Check »| | if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group.
B Check p if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control” provisions apply.
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filing (b) Affiliated"
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) organization's totals group totals
Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures (add iines 1a and 1b)
Other exempt purpose expenditures . ., . . . .. ittt i
Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines1cand1d), . . .. ... .o v .o ..
Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns.
If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 [$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 [$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.
Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-
Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zeroor less, enter-0- _ . . . . . .. . . . oo ...
If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
section 4911 tax for this year?

......

-------

- 0o 0 0 T o

...................

—_— - @

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year 2007 008 . ) 201
beginning in) (2)200 (b) 2 (c) (d)2010 (e) Total

2 a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
{150% of line 2a, column (e))

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 52-0486540 Page 3

iI§IB=-0 Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

(a) (b)
Yes| No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of:
a Volunteers? X
b Paid staff or r'n.ar;ag.;e'rﬁeht'(i'néldd.e E:én%p'eﬁs'at'idn'in' e'xbe'née's Fe'périezj on lines 1'c'tr'1r6u'g'h '1i)'?: X
c Media advertisementS? ---------------------------------------- X
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public?_ X
e Publications, or published or broadcast statement's?' oo X
f  Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? ) X
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? X 18,272.
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? = X
i Other activities? If "Yes," describe in Parttv. X 92,672.
j Total. Addlines 1cthrough1i = e 110,944.
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(¢)(3)? _ . . X
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section4912 . . . .. .. ... . ...
¢ If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? . . , . .
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(8).
Yes | No
1  Were substantially all (930% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or Iess‘?:
3 Did the organization agree to carryover lobbying and political expenditures from the prioryear? . .., ... ... 3

heldllg=)] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) if BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2 are answered "No" OR if Part lll-A, line 3 is answered

"Yes."
1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts frommembers . . . ... .. ... .. 1
2  Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
A CUITeNt Y Ear L L i ettt e e e e e e e 2a
Carryover from lastyear . e e e 2b
L Lo 2c
3  Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e)dues _ . | 3
4  If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying
and political expenditure nextyear? | L L L e e e 4
5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . . . ' v s v v v 5

Part IV Supplemental information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; and Part II-B, line 1i.
Also, complete this part for any additional information.

JSA Schedule C (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2010
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52-0486540

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

Page 4
Supplemental Information (continued) =
LOBBYING ACTIVITY EXPLANATION

SCHEDULE C , PART IT

LOBBYING INCLUDES A PORTION OF THE MARYLAND HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION DUES

RELATED TO LOBBYING ACTIVITIES DURING THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND

OTHER LOBBYING ACTIVITIES PERFORMED ON BEHALF OF THE HOSPITAL FOR

COMMUNITY STABILIZATION AND DEVELOPMENT, HEALTH CARE MALPRACTICE, BRAIN

INJURY, INTERVENTIONAL RADIOLOGY, AND CAPITAL FUNDING.
1sA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE D

| OMB No. 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990)
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes,” to Form 990,
Part 1V, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. :
Department of the Treasury ) . Open to_ Public
Internal Revenue Service B Attach to Form 990. b See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE, INC. 52-0486540

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atendofyear . . . ... .. ...
Aggregate contributions to (during year) . . ..
Aggregate grants from (duringyear) ... ...
Aggregate value atendofyear . ... ... ..
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . .. ... D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be

used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other

purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e D Yes D No

Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

a b WON =

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space .

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

__ |Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . .. . i it ittt 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . . . ... it i 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in(a). . . . . . 2¢
d Number of conservation easements inciuded in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a

historic structure listed inthe National Register. . . . . . . . v v v v v v v s n e s e n v e s 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear » _ __ _ _ __ _

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easementislocated » ____

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . ... .. . . ¢ s v v v v it i v v v v D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> _
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>SS __
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)

) and IZOMBNN? . . . . o v e e e e e e e e e [ Jves [Ino

9 In Part X1V, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

1a |If the ort};anization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line1 . ... v v v v o v v i o v i s e s e s e s n e e B3
(i) Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X . . . v v v v i it i i i e e e e e e ke e e e e S

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIL line 1 . . . . . . . i i it i it it et e e e S ____
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . 4 4 v o v @ v s v o n e s 4 a e w e s e aanxx e ae s » $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Scheduie D (Form 990) 2010
JSA
0E1268 1.000
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 52-0486540 Page 2
CETRSI]  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check ali that apply):
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
Scholarly research e H Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XV,
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? « « « . . . |__] Yes ]_I No

Ik Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

o

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on FOrm 990, Part X2 . & & v v v vt ot C s i e e r e s e a e e e e e e e s |:[ Yes l:’ No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the foliowing table:
Amount
c Beginningbalance . . . ... ... i i e e 1c
d Additionsduringtheyear . . ... . . ¢ v ot i it i it it e 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear. . . . . . . o v v o v v i i i e e e e e 1e
f Endingbalance . . . . ¢ o v s vt i e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 . . . . . . . . . i v i i i i i v v v e u L_] Yes [__I No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
Endowment Funds. Complete if organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . .. 9,696,579. 9,598, 089. 9,646,565.
b Contributions . . . .. ...... 783, 906. 4,096. 39,365.
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses. . . . v i v h ie e . 25,294, 94,394, -31,828.
d Grants or scholarships . ... ..
e Other expenditures for facilities .
and programs . . . . .« . -4 ... 7,489. 56,013.
f Administrative expenses . . . . .
g End of yearbalance. . ... ... 10,498,290, 9,696,579, 9,598,089,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment B %
b Permanent endowment B 100.0000 % o
¢ Term endowment b %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations. « &+« v v i i e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e s e e e e 3a(i) X
() related organizations . . . . . . . i i i i i i e et e e e e e e e ek e e e e e e 3a(ii)) X
b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . . ... ... ... . ... .. 3b | X

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
148 Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment (a) Cost or other basis | (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) {other) depreciation
1a Land. . v v o v i s i i i e e 1,200,072 1,200,072.
b Buildings -« -« oo oL 354,413,224.169,539,967| 184,873,257.
¢ Leasehold improvements. « . « « . v . 1,866,550 1,037,940] 828,610.
d Equipment .. ... ... .0 137,924,528.100,857,044| 37,067,484.
e Other . . v v o v v v i e o h s s i e e 32,770,214 32,770,214.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).). . . . . . B> 256,739,637.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

52-0486540 Page 3

Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other
(A) ECONOMIC INTEREST IN FNDTN

--------------

66,507,656.

FMV

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)

> 66,507,656,

Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

()

2)

(3)

5

[22)

8

)
5)
(6)
@)
(8)
9)

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 13.)

>

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

()

2)

(3

(4)

(5

6

)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Amount
(1) Federal income taxes
(2) DEFERRED COMPENSATION 2,042,180.
(3) PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY 2,086,407.
(4) PENSION LIABILITY 30,746,772.
(5) ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION 1,090,000.
(6) DUE TO AFFILIATES BONDS 240,607,581.
(7) DUE TO AFFILIATES RELATED PART 7,925,552,
(8) CAPITAL LEASES 1,953,883,
(9)
(10)
(11)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 25.) W 286,452,375,

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote..In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote fo the orgamzanon S fmanmal statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

JSA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 52-0486540

Page 4

Il Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part Vill, column (A), line 12)
Total expenses (Form 990, Part 1X, column (A), line 25)
Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities

O ~NoOoOn kA~ WN

9  Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines 3 and 9

................

.......................

...........................

....................................

..................................

................................

......................

10

LEIS® (] Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements , , ., . . .. ... ...... 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains oninvestments | . . . . . . . . . 0 i e e e 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities , , . . ., ... ... ... . ... ... 2b

¢ Recoveriesof prioryeargrants, . ... ... ................. 2¢

d Other (DescribeinPartXIV.) | | . ... . ..., ... ... ..., 2d

e Addlines 2athrough2d . . .. . .. ... ... e 2e
3 Subtractline2e fromiline 1 . . . . . . oo i i i o e e e e e e e e e e 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line7b _ , _ _ _ , . 4a

b Other (Describe inPart XIV.) | . ... .. . ... 4b

¢ Addlines4aanddb | | . ... e 4c
5  Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line 12.) . . . v v v v v v v v o v & 5

ARl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements | . ... . . .. ... .. .... 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites . ... ... .. 2a

b Prior year adjustments oL 2b

c Other |Osses .................................... 2c

d Other (Describe inPartXIV) L 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d = L. 2e
3 Subtractline2e fromline 1 . . . . . o i i i i i h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe inPartXIV.) L ab

c Add Ilnes 4a and 4b --------------------------------------------- 4c
5  Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part], line 18.). . . v v v v v v v v o v . 5

1P A8 Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, and 9; Part ll], lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;

Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xi, line 8; Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide

any additional information.

JSA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 52-0486540 Page 5
119 QA Supplemental information (continued)

ENDOWMENT FUNDS

SCHEDULE D, PART V

THE PERMANENTLY ENDOWED FUNDS HELD BY THE RELATED ORGANIZATIONS, THE
BALTIMORE JEWISH HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC. AND CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL AT SINAT
FOUNDATION WERE USED TO SUPPORT THE ACTIVITIES FOR SINAI HOSPITAL OF

BALTIMORE, INC.

UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS FOR FIN 48

SCHEDULE D PART X

THE ORGANIZATION IS INCLUDED IN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES. LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH AND ITS
NOT-FOR-PROFIT SUBSIDIARIES HAVE BEEN RECOGNIZED BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE
SERVICE AS TAX-EXEMPT PURSUANT TO SECTION 501(C) (3) OF THE INTERNAL
REVENUE CODE. THE ORGANIZATION ACCOUNTS FOR UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ASC TOPIC 740. THE ORGANIZATION'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DO NOT INCLUDE ANY LIABILITY FOR UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS IN ACCORDANCE

WITH ASC TOPIC 740.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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SCHEDULE H Hospitals | OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

B Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.

Name of the organization

SINAIT HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE, INC. 52-0486540

P Attach to Form 990. B See separate instructions. Open to Public

Inspection
Employer identification number

Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question6a . . . . . . . .
b If"Yes,"wasitawrtten policy?. & v v v v v s v i e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e
2 If the organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of
the financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year.
Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of
the organization's patients during the tax year.
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low income
individuals? If “Yes,” indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for freecare: , , . . ... ...
[ 1 w00 L 1s0% L] 200% Other _300.0000 o
b Did the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? If
"Yes,"” indicate which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care:, _ . ., ... . .
200% D 250% 300% 350% 400% Ij/ Other %
¢ If the organization did not use FPG to determine eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based criteria for
determining eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the organization used an
asset test or other threshold, regardless of income, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care.
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the
tax year provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent™? | . . . . . . ... .
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year?
b If "Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgetedamount? . . . . . ... ... ...
¢ If "Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care?. . + . v v v v v v i vt it i e e e e e
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the taxyear? . . . . . . v v v i v s v 000
b If "Yes," did the organization make it availabletothepublic? . .« . . v v o v o v v v s e e s e e e e
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions. Do not submit
these worksheets with the Schedule H.
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and {a) Number of | (b} Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent
Means-Tested Government acﬁg"tr‘aesm o served benefit expense revenue benefit expense of total
Programs (optional) | (optional) expense
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheets 1and 2)s « = 5,757,860. 5,757,860. -88
b Unreimbursed Medicaid {from
Worksheet 3, columna)s « « »
C  Unreimbursed costs - other means-
tested government programs (from
Worksheet 3, columnb) =~ | |
d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government
Programs » = = » s = x x 5,757,860. 5,757,860. .88
Other Benefits
€ Community health improvement
Smorations fromWokeneer £+ 15132 3,825,467, 3,825,467. .55
f  Health professions education
(from Worksheets) « « « « - 19,822,083. 19,822,083. 2.87
O Subsidized health services (from
Workshest 6)« « = « = « o« 38806 21,167,091. 21,167,091. 3.06
h  Research (from Worksheet 7) » « 1,209,291. 1,209,291. .18
I Cash and in-kind contributions to
community groups (from 295 605,328, 605,328, .09
Worksheet8), o v 2+ « o »
| Total. Other Benefits » + « » - 54233 46,629,260, 46,629,260. 6.75
K Total, Add lines 7dand 7j . . . 54233 52,387,120. 52,387,120. 7.63

JSA

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the
health of the communities it serves.

52-0486540

Page 2

(a) Number of | (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e} Net community (f) Percent of
activities or served building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs (optional)
(optionat)
1 _Physical improvements and housing 74 7 589. 74 ’ 589.
2 Economic development 7,755. 7,755.
3 Community support
4 Environmental improvements
5 Leadership development and
training for community members
6 Coalition building 143 28,627, 28,627.
7 Community health improvement
advocacy
8 Workforce development 2855 630,709. 630,709.
9 Other
10 Total 2998 741,680. 741,680.

[  Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices

Section A. Bad Debt Expense

1

5

6
7
8

Does the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management

...............................................

Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense (at cost)

Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense (at cost) attributable
to patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy 3
Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt
expense. In addition, describe the costing methodology used in determining the amounts reported on lines

27,393,529.

14,714,283.

2 and 3, and rationale for including a portion of bad debt amounts in community benefit.
Section B. Medicare

Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME)
Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5
Subtract line 6 from line 5. This is the surplus (or shortfall)
Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit.
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6.

Check the box that describes the method used:

Cost accounting system

Section C. Collection Practices

b If "Yes,” did the organization's collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year contain provisions on the

il Management Com

collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? Describe in Part VI

Cost to charge ratio

.......... 5

206,900,231.

.......... 6

165,604,033.

............ 7

41,296,198.

I:I Other

...........

Yes | No
1 X
g9a | X
9b | X

anies and Joint Ventures

(a) Name of entity (b) Description of primary (¢) Organization's (d) Officers, directors, (e) Physicians'
activity of entity profit % or stock trustees, or key profit % or stock
ownership % employees' profit % ownership %
or stock ownership %
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Page 3

Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

(list in order of size, measured by total revenue per facility,
from largest to smallest)

How many hospital facilities did the organization operate
during the taxyear? __ 1

Name and address

|endsoy pasusor

jeoibins ¥ jeolpsw [BIeusn)

fendsoy s,usIpliud

|endsoy Bulyoes |

jendsoy ss8008 [eolD

Ajjioe; yoleasoy
SN0y yZ-¥3

181043

Other (describe)

1 SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE

2401 WEST BELVEDERE AVENUE

BALTIMORE MD 21215

2

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

JSA
0E1286 2.000
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 4
Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facility: SINAT HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE

Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 1

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for 2010)
1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs
assessment (Needs Assessment)? If "NO," SKipto line 8., . . . L v v i it i ittt et st et e e e
If "Yes," indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check ali that apply):

a |__| A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b | | Demographics of the community

¢ | | Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the
___health needs of the community

d | | How data was obtained

e | | The health needs of the community

f || Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons,

and minority groups

g DThe process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the
community health needs

h | | The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests
i || Information gaps that limit the hospital facility's ability to assess all of the community's health needs
j |l Other (describe in Part V1)

2  Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment: 20

3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from
persons who represent the community served by the hospital facility? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the
hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons
the hospital facility consulted | . . . . . . ... ... .. e e

4  Was the hospital facility's Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes,"
list the other hospital facilities in Part VI

If "Yes," indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check ali that apply):

a | | Hospital facility's website

Available upon request from the hospital facility

|| Other (describe in Part VI)

6 If the hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate

10w {check all that apply):

|| Adoption of an implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility's community

Execution of the implementation strategy

Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan

Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan

Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

|| Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the Needs Assessment

Prioritization of health needs in its community

|| Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
L__| Other (describe in Part Vi)

7  Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment?
If "No," explain in Part VI which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such
NEEAS &« s v v v 4 o vt s 4 w4 w4 s w e w s e s w e r s e x e s s s s a e s s s s st s xx e s s x

Financial Assistance Policy

p

- Q@ "0 0 0 T

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:
8  Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted

1 = 8
9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low income
individuals? . . . ... ... ... .. .. .. e e e e e e e 9
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: __ _ %
OE1280 5,000 Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 5
Facility Information (confinued) _ SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE

10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals?
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: o
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? _ . . . . . . .. . . . % i i,
If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply):
Income level
Asset level
Medical indigency
Insurance status
Uninsured discount
Medicaid/Medicare
State regulation
| | Other (describe in Part VI)
12  Explained the method for applying for financial assistance?, _ |, . . . . . . . o v i i i e e e i
13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility?
If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):
The policy was posted on the hospital facility's website
The policy was attached to billing invoices
The policy was posted in the hospital facility's emergency rooms or waiting rooms
The policy was posted in the hospital facility's admissions offices
The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility
|| The policy was available on request
g || Other (describe in Part VI)
Billing and Collections
14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate biliing and collections policy, or a written
financial assistance policy that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? _ = . _ _ . .
15 Check all of the following collection actions against a patient that were permitted under the hospital facility's
policies at any time during the tax year:
Reporting to credit agency
Lawsuits
Liens on residences
Body attachments
Other actions (describe in Part VI)
16 Did the hospital facility engage in or authorize a third party to perform any of the following collection actions
UG the tXYBAI? | | . . . o s e e e e e
If "Yes," check all collection actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged (check all that
apply):

T ™o o o0 U e

= 0 0 0 T N

o Q0 T o

Reporting to credit agency

Lawsuits

Liens on residences

Body attachments

|| Other actions (describe in Part V1)

17 Indicate which actions the hospital facility took before initiating any of the collection actions checked in line
16 (check all that apply):

®© Q0 0 T 8

a Notified patients of the financial assistance policy on admission
b Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
c Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the

o patients' bills
d |:| Documented its determination of whether a patient who applied for financial assistance under the

financial assistance policy qualified for financial assistance
Other (describe in Part VI)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 6
Facility Information (continued) _ SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes| No

18 - Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care
that requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardiess of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy? . . . ........
If "No," indicate the reasons why (check all that apply):

a The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b The hospital facility did not have a policy relating to emergency medical care
c The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe

in Part VI)
d D Other (describe in Part Vi)
Charges for Medical Care

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined the amounts billed to individuals who did not have insurance
covering emergency or other medically necessary care (check all that apply):

a The hospital facility used the lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate for those services at the
hospital facility

those services at the hospital facility
The hospital facility used the Medicare rate for those services
d ]:\ Other (describe in Part VI)
20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility's
financial assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically
necessary services, more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurancé covering such

b D The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates for
¢ ]

If "Yes," explain in Part VI.

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients an amount equal to the gross charge for any service
provided to that patient? .« & . v v v o it i i e e e e e e e s e e e e e m e e e e e e 21

If "Yes," explain in Part VI.

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 7
Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
(list in order of size, measured by total revenue per facility, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 2

Name and address Type of Facility (describe)

1 SINAI CLINICAL PROFESSIONALS LLC MUTLI-SPECIALTY
515 FAIRMOUNT AVENUE I
TOWSON MD 21286

2 LIFEBRIDGE CARDIOLOGY AT QUARRY LAKE CARDIOLOGY
2401 WEST BELVEDERE AVENUE
BALTIMORE MD 21215

10

Scheduie H (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
:F1:8%8 Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 11h, 13g, 15¢, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART I - LINE 3C - CHARITY CARE:

SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE, INC. PROVIDES SERVICES WITHOUT CHARGE OR AT

AMOUNTS LESS THAN ITS ESTABLISHED RATES, TO PATIENTS WHO MEET THE

CRITERIA OF ITS CHARITY CARE POLICY. IT DOES NOT PURSUE THE COLLECTION

OF AMOUNTS DETERMINED TO QUALIFY AS CHARITY CARE AND THOSE AMOUNTS ARE

NOT REPORTED AS REVENUE. THE CRITERIA CONSIDER GROSS INCOME AND FAMILY

SIZE ACCORDING TO CURRENT FEDERAL POVERTY GUIDELINES. TO QUALIFY, THE

PATIENT MUST SHOW PROOF OF INCOME 300% OR LESS OF THE FEDERAL POVERTY

GUIDELINES. A SLIDING SCALE IS USED TO DETERMINE ELIGIBILITY FOR THOSE

WHOSE INCOME EXCEEDS 300%. ELIGIBILITY IS CALCULATED BASED ON THE NUMBER

OF PEOPLE LIVING IN THE HOUSEHOLD. THE PROGRAM COVERS UNINSURED,

UNDER-INSURED AND PATIENT LIABILITY AFTER INSURANCE (S) PAY. APPROVALS ARE

GRANTED FOR A SIX OR TWELVE MONTH PERIOD OF TIME AND PATIENTS ARE

ENCOURAGED TO RE-APPLY FOR CONTINUED ELIGIBILITY.

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
F144YE Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part 1ll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 11h, 13g, 15¢, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART I - LINE 7:

MARYLAND'S REGULATORY SYSTEM CREATES A UNIQUE PROCESS FOR HOSPITAL

PAYMENT THAT DIFFERS FROM THE REST OF THE NATION. THE HEALTH SERVICES

COST REVIEW COMMISSION, (HSCRC) DETERMINES PAYMENT THROUGH A RATE-SETTING

PROCESS AND ALL PAYORS, INCLUDING GOVERNMENTAL PAYORS, PAY THE SAME

AMOUNT FOR THE SAME SERVICES DELIVERED AT THE SAME HOSPITAL. MARYLAND'S

UNIQUE ALL-PAYOR SYSTEM INCLUDES A METHOD FOR REFERENCING UNCOMPENSATED

CARE IN EACH PAYORS RATE, WHICH DOES NOT ENABLE MARYLAND HOSPITALS TO

BREAK-OUT ANY OFFSETTING REVENUE RELATED TO UNCOMPENSATED CARE. COMMUNITY

BENEFIT EXPENSES ARE EQUAL TO MEDICAID REVENUES IN MARYLAND, AS SUCH, THE

NET EFFECT IS ZERO. THE EXCEPTION TO THIS IS THE IMPACT ON THE HOSPITAL

OF ITS SHARE OF THE MEDICAID ASSESSMENT. IN RECENT YEARS, THE STATE OF

MARYLAND HAS CLOSED FISCAL GAPS IN THE STATE MEDICAID BUDGET BY ASSESSING

HOSPITALS THROUGH THE RATE-SETTING SYSTEM.

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
ETad'/l Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the foliowing information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; "and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17¢e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the heaith care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART II - COMMUNITY BUILDING ACTIVITIES

AS A LARGE EMPLOYER AND PROVIDER OF HEALTH SERVICES IN THE NORTHWEST

QUADRANT OF BALTIMORE CITY AND PARTS OF SOUTHERN BALTIMORE COUNTY,

LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH PROVIDES COMMUNITY BENEFITS THAT ENHANCE THE OVERALL

QUALITY OF LIFE IN OUR SURROUNDING COMMUNITIES. THIS IS ACCOMPLISHED

THROUGH HOUSING ENHANCEMENT INITIATIVES, BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT AND

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT.

THE COMMUNITY SERVICE CORPS, A GROUP OF EMPLOYEE VOLUNTEERS, STAFFS

COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS SUCH AS PAINTING LOCAL SCHOOLS, PARK

BEAUTIFICATION, HOME IMPROVEMENT FOR SENIORS, HOLIDAY PARTIES FOR

CHILDREN WHOSE MOTHERS ARE IN RESIDENTIAL SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT AT A

NEARBY FACILITY, AND AN ANNUAL THANKSGIVING BASKET DISTRIBUTION TO NEEDY

COMMUNITY RESIDENTS.

THE BUILDING BRIDGES MENTORING PROGRAM TRAINS LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH STAFF TO

SERVE AS ROLE MODELS AND LIFE COACHES FOR STUDENTS IN SELECTED COMMUNITY

SCHOOLS. THE MENTORS AND MENTEES MEET REGULARLY TO EXPLORE HEALTHCARE

1SA Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
Vi8R Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lil, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 11h, 13g, 15¢, 16¢, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

CAREERS AND FOCUS ON THE SKILLS AND ABILITIES FOR SUCCESS AT SCHOOL AND

IN THE COMMUNITY.

SINAT HOSPITAL PARTNERS WITH HEALTHY NEIGHBORHOODS, INC., AN ORGANIZATION

THAT BUILDS STRONG NEIGHBORHOODS IN UNDERVALUED COMMUNITIES BY OFFERING

LOW INTEREST LOANS FOR PURCHASE AND REHAB BY HOMEOWNERS, PROVIDING

PROFESSIONAL ADVICE FOR REHABBERS AND FUNDING, AND FUNDING COMMUNITY

PROJECTS THAT SUPPORT POSITIVE IMAGES. SINAI SUPPORTS A STAFF PERSON WHO

IMPLEMENTS HEALTHY NEIGHBORHOODS SERVICES IN SINAI'S PERIMETER

NEIGHBORHOODS.

SINAT HOSPITAL'S VOCATIONAL SERVICES PROGRAM (VSP) OFFERS VOCATIONAL

TRAINING SERVICES TO INCREASE EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES IN HEALTH CARE

FIELDS FOR COMMUNITY RESIDENTS, ESPECIALLY IDLE YOUTH. FOR EXAMPLE, THE

HEALTHCARE CAREERS ALLIANCE PROVIDES JOB READINESS TRAINING FOR

OUT-OF-SCHOOL YOUTH BETWEEN THE AGES OF 18-21 TO PREPARE THEM FOR

HEALTHCARE-RELATED CAREERS.

JSA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
FT:AY R Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part Ili, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 184, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves. ;

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART III, LINE 4 - BAD DEBT EXPENSE:

THE PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, IN CONFORMITY WITH

U.S. GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES, REQUIRES MANAGEMENT TO

MAKE ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS. ALL PATIENT ACCOUNTS ARE HANDLED

CONSISTENTLY AND APPROPRIATELY TO MAXIMIZE CASH FLOW AND TO IDENTIFY BAD

DEBT ACCOUNTS TIMELY. ACTIVE ACCOUNTS ARE CONSIDERED BAD DEBT ACCOUNTS

WHEN THEY MEET SPECIFIC COLLECTION ACTIVITY GUIDELINES AND/OR ARE

REVIEWED BY THE APPROPRIATE MANAGEMENT AND DEEMED TO BE UNCOLLECTIBLE.

EVERY EFFORT IS MADE TO IDENTIFY AND PURSUE ALL ACCOUNT BALANCE

LIQUIDATION OPTIONS INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO THIRD PARTY PAYOR

REIMBURSEMENT, PATIENT PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS, MEDICAID ELIGIBILITY AND

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE. THIRD PARTY RECEIVABLE MANAGEMENT AGENCIES PROVIDE

EXTENDED BUSINESS OFFICE SERVICES AND INSURANCE OUTSOURCE SERVICES TO

ENSURE MAXIMUM EFFORT IS TAKEN TO RECOVER INSURANCE AND SELF-PAY DOLLARS

BEFORE TRANSFER TO BAD DEBT. CONTRACTUAL ARRANGEMENTS WITH THIRD PARTY

COLLECTION AGENCIES ARE USED TO ASSIST IN THE RECOVERY OF BAD DEBT

DOLLARS AFTER ALL INTERNAL COLLECTION EFFORTS HAVE BEEN EXHAUSTED. IN SO
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
=F1a8%1 Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part li; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 11h, 139, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

DOING, THE COLLECTION AGENCIES MUST OPERATE CONSISTENTLY WITH SINAT

HOSPITAL'S GOAL OF MAXIMUM BAD DEBT RECOVERY AND STRICT ADHERENCE WITH

FATR DEBT COLLECTIONS PRACTICES ACT (FDCPA) RULES AND REGULATIONS, WHILE

MAINTAINING POSITIVE PATIENT RELATIONS

SCHEDULE H, PART III, LINE 8:

COSTING METHODOLOGY MEDICARE ALLOWABLE COSTS:

TOTAL REVENUE RECEIVED FROM MEDICARE (DSH & IME) AND MEDICARE ALLOWABLE

COSTS ARE DERIVED FROM THE ANNUAL MEDICARE COST REPORT. THE INPATIENT

ROUTINE COSTS ARE DERIVED FROM THE STEP-DOWN METHODOLOGY BASED ON

ACCEPTED STATISTICAL ALLOCATION WITH A UNIFORM PER DIEM COST FOR EACH

PAYOR TYPE. THE ANCILLARY MEDICARE ALLOWABLE COSTS ARE INITIALLY DERIVED

FROM THE STEP-DOWN METHODOLOGY BUT ARE ALLOCATED TO THE PAYOR TYPES BASED

ON THE RATIO OF COST TO CHARGE FOR EACH PAYOR.
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
=F134YR Supplemental Information '

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Hl; Part Ill, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.). ‘

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART III, LINE 9B - DEBT COLLECTION POLICY:

SINAT HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE, INC. PROVIDES SERVICES WITHOUT CHARGE OR AT

AMOUNTS LESS THAN ITS ESTABLISHED RATES, TO PATIENTS WHO MEET THE

CRITERIA OF ITS CHARITY CARE POLICY. IT DOES NOT PURSUE THE COLLECTION

OF AMOUNTS DETERMINED TO QUALIFY AS CHARITY CARE AND THOSE AMOUNTS ARE

NOT REPORTED AS REVENUE. THE CRITERIA CONSIDER GROSS INCOME AND FAMILY

SIZE ACCORDING TO CURRENT FEDERAL POVERTY GUIDELINES. TO QUALIFY, THE

PATIENT MUST SHOW PROOF OF INCOME 300% OR LESS OF THE FEDERAL POVERTY

GUIDELINES. A SLIDING SCALE IS USED TO DETERMINE ELIGIBILITY FOR THOSE

WHOSE INCOME EXCEEDS 300%. ELIGIBILITY IS CALCULATED BASED ON THE NUMBER

OF PEOPLE LIVING IN THE HOUSEHOLD. THE PROGRAM COVERS UNINSURED,

UNDER~INSURED AND PATIENT LIABILITY AFTER INSURANCE (S) PAY. APPROVALS ARE

GRANTED FOR A SIX OR TWELVE MONTH PERIOD OF TIME AND PATIENTS ARE

ENCOURAGED TO RE-APPLY FOR CONTINUED ELIGIBILITY.
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
FETedYl Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Redquired descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 8b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 11h, 13g, 15¢, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patienis and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financiai assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI - LINE 2 NEEDS ASSESSMENT:

COMMUNITY NEEDS ASSESSMENTS ARE DONE IN A VARIETY OF WAYS, ACCORDING TO

THE HOSPITAL DEPARTMENTS INVOLVED AND THE CONSTITUENCIES THEY SERVE.

BELOW ARE SEVERAL OF THE METHODS USED BY SINAI HOSPITAL TO IDENTIFY

COMMUNITY NEEDS.

METHOD A: CLINICAL DEPARTMENT RECOGNITION BASED ON DAILY PATIENT CARE.

FOR MANY OF THE CLINICAL DEPARTMENTS INFORMAL NEEDS ASSESSMENTS ARE

PERFORMED AS A BY-PRODUCT OF DAILY PATIENT CARE, AS STAFF ENCOUNTER THE

NEEDS OF THOSE WHO SEEK SERVICES. FOR EXAMPLE, WHEN THE DEPARTMENT OF

PSYCHIATRY DEVELOPED AN INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT/PARTIAL HOSPITALIZATION

PROGRAM, IT IDENTIFIED NEEDS BEYOND CLINICAL TREATMENT OF MENTAL ILLNESS

FOR PATIENTS LIVING IN POVERTY.

METHOD B: IDENTIFICATION THROUGH PARTICIPATION IN A COMMUNITY COALITION.

ANOTHER WAY THE HOSPITAL HAS IDENTIFIED COMMUNITY NEEDS IS THROUGH

PARTICIPATING IN OR SERVING ON COMMUNITY COALITIONS THAT PERFORM A

PLANNING PFUNCTION. FOR EXAMPLE, THE DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY INITIATIVES
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
Part Vi Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part ill, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 11h, 139, 15e, 16e, 17¢e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

REPRESENTED SINAI ON THE BALTIMORE CITY BABIES BORN HEALTHY LEADERSHIP IN

ACTION PROGRAM. THIS GROUP PERFORMED A COMPREHENSIVE NEEDS ASSESSMENT ON

THE HEALTH NEEDS OF WOMEN OF CHILDBEARING AGE TO IMPROVE BIRTH OUTCOMES

IN BALTIMORE. THE RESULTING RECOMMENDATIONS OF THIS GROUP THEN BECAME THE

BASIS FOR THE STRATEGY TO IMPROVE BIRTH OUTCOMES ADOPTED IN 2009 BY THE

BALTIMORE CITY HEALTH DEPARTMENT.

METHOD C: ASSESSMENT BY AN EXTERNAL CONSULTANT. THIS MEANS WAS USED TO

CONDUCT A NEEDS ASSESSMENT NECESSARY TO IDENTIFY A PRIORITY COMMUNITY

HEALTH NEED AND DEVELOP AN INTERVENTION IN RESPONSE, AS CHARGED BY THE

HEALTH SYSTEM'S BOARD AND PRESIDENT. AS PART OF THAT ASSESSMENT PROCESS,

THE CONSULTANT INTERVIEWED KEY INFORMANTS INCLUDING HOSPITAL STAFF AND

LEADERSHIP, COMMUNITY SERVICE PROVIDERS AND OTHER COMMUNITY

REPRESENTATIVES. THE CONSULTANT ALSO PERFORMED AN EXTENSIVE REVIEW OF

PUBLIC HEALTH DATA FROM CITY, COUNTY, AND STATE HEALTH DEPARTMENTS. IN

ADDITION, INTERVIEWS OCCURRED WITH THE HEALTH COMMISSIONERS OF BOTH

BALTIMORE CITY AND BALTIMORE COUNTY TO DETERMINE THEIR PRIORITIES,

EXISTING PROGRAMS, AND POTENTIAL FOR PARTNERSHIPS.

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2010

0E1326 1.000
12664p 2502 vV 10-8.3 2260590



Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
134l Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part ll; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons

who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance poticy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

METHOD D: COLLABORATION WITH THE HEALTH DEPARTMENT AND/OR OTHER PARTNERS.

DURING FY 2009 SINAI REPRESENTATIVES FROM BOTH THE FINANCE AND COMMUNITY

INITIATIVES DEPARTMENTS PARTICIPATED IN A SERIES OF MEETINGS FOR HOSPITAL

REPRESENTATIVES CONVENED BY THE BALTIMORE CITY HEALTH COMMISSIONER TO

COLLABORATE ON THE COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORTING PROCESS AND POSSIBLE

COLLABORATIVE COMMUNITY BENEFIT ACTIVITIES. SINCE THE CONCLUSION OF THOSE

MEETINGS WE HAVE BEEN HOLDING DISCUSSIONS WITH REPRESENTATIVES FROM THE

HEALTH DEPARTMENT AND ANOTHER HOSPITAL TO DEVELOP COLLABORATION ON TWO

SPECIFIC PROGRAMS. WE HAVE ALSO USED THE RESULTS OF THE LATEST FORMAL

NEEDS ASSESSMENT COMMISSIONED BY THE BALTIMORE CITY HEALTH DEPARTMENT TO

GUIDE OUR PLANNING IN OUR HEALTH EQUITY INITIATIVES.

METHOD E: CONSULTATION WITH COMMUNITY RESIDENTS, AGENCIES, ORGANIZATIONS,

AND HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS. IN 2010 SINAI IMPLEMENTED THE COMMUNITY

COMPONENT OF ITS HEALTH EQUITY INITIATIVE BY CONVENING A COMMUNITY

ADVISORY PANEL. THE PURPOSE OF THIS GROUP IS TO ADVISE THE HOSPITAL ON

PRIORITY HEALTH NEEDS IN OUR COMMUNITY, AND TO PARTNER TO DEVELCP A
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
EVEAYl Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part Ill, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 11h, 13g, 15¢€, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

COMMUNITY-BASED PROJECT TO RESPOND TO THE SOCIAL DETERMINANTS OF POOR

HEALTH AFFECTING SINAI'S NEIGHBORS AND PATIENTS. THIS GROUP CONSISTS OF

COMMUNITY RESIDENTS (REPRESENTING RUSSIAN, HISPANIC AND CARIBBEAN

IMMIGRANTS, ORTHODOX JEWS, AND AFRICAN AMERICAN RESIDENTS) AND

REPRESENTATIVES OF VARIOUS ORGANIZATIONS THAT EITHER PROVIDE SERVICES IN

THE PARK HEIGHTS COMMUNITY , OR OPERATE ON A CITY OR STATE LEVEL

(BALTIMORE CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS, HUD, DHMH OFFICE OF MINORITY HEALTH AND

HEALTH DISPARITIES, BALTIMORE CITY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, MORGAN STATE

UNIVERSITY, UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND, BALTIMORE CITY COUNCIL AND STATE OF

MARYLAND HOUSE OF DELEGATES) .

SCHEDULE H, PART VI - LINE 3

PATIENT EDUCATION OF ELIGIBILITY FOR ASSISTANCE:

THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBES MEANS USED AT SINAI HOSPITAL TO INFORM AND ASSIST

PATIENTS REGARDING ELIGIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE UNDER

GOVERNMENTAL PROGRAMS AND THE HOSPITAL'S CHARITY CARE PROGRAM. FINANCIAL

ASSISTANCE NOTICES, INCLUDING CONTACT INFORMATION, ARE POSTED IN THE
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
1Yl Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part Ill, lines 4, 8, and 9b: and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 11h, 13g, 15¢, 16¢, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patienis and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographlc area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

BUSINESS OFFICE AND ADMITTING, AS WELL AS AT POINTS OF ENTRY AND

REGISTRATION THROUGHOUT THE HOSPITAL. PATIENT FINANCIAL SERVICES BROCHURE

'FREEDOM TO CARE' IS AVAILABLE TO ALL INPATIENTS. BROCHURES ARE ALSO

AVAILABLE IN ALL OUTPATIENT REGISTRATION AND SERVICE AREAS. SINAT

HOSPITAL EMPLOYS A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE LIAISON WHO IS AVAILABLE TO

ANSWER QUESTIONS AND TO ASSIST PATIENTS AND FAMILY MEMBERS WITH THE

PROCESS OF APPLYING FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE. A PATIENT INFORMATION

SHEET IS GIVEN TO ALL INPATIENTS PRIOR TO DISCHARGE AND MAILED TO ALL

INPATIENTS WITH THE MARYLAND SUMMARY STATEMENT. SINAI HOSPITAL'S

UNINSURED (SELF-PAY) AND UNDER-INSURED (MEDICARE BENEFICIARY WITH NO

SECONDARY) MEDICAL ASSISTANCE ELIGIBILITY PROGRAM SCREENS, ASSISTS WITH

THE APPLICATION PROCESS AND ULTIMATELY CONVERTS PATIENTS TO VARIOUS

MEDICAL ASSISTANCE COVERAGE AND INCLUDES ELIGIBILITY SCREENING AND

ASSISTANCE WITH COMPLETING THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE APPLICATION AS PART

OF THAT PROCESS. SINAI HOSPITAL PARTICIPATES WITH LOCAL ASSOCIATED JEWISH

CHARITIES TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE ELIGIBILITY FOR QUALIFYING

PATIENTS. ALL HOSPITAL STATEMENTS AND ACTIVE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

OUTSOURCE VENDORS INCLUDE A MESSAGE REFERENCING THE AVAILABILITY OF
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
CETRAYE  Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c¢, 6i, 7, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR THOSE WHO ARE EXPERIENCING FINANCIAL DIFFICULTY

AND PROVIDES CONTACT INFORMATION TO DISCUSS SINAI'S FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

PROGRAM. COLLECTION AGENCIES INITIAL STATEMENT REFERENCES THE

AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR THOSE WHO ARE EXPERIENCING

FINANCIAL DIFFICULTY AND PROVIDES CONTACT INFORMATION TO DISCUSS SINAI'S

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM. ALL HOSPITAL PATIENT FINANCIAL SERVICES

STAFF, ACTIVE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE OUTSOURCE VENDORS, COLLECTION AGENCIES

AND MEDICAID ELIGIBILITY VENDORS ARE TRAINED TO IDENTIFY POTENTIAL

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE ELIGIBILITY AND ASSIST PATIENTS WITH THE FINANCIAL

ASSISTANCE APPLICATION PROCESS. FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE APPLICATION AND

INSTRUCTION COVER SHEET IS AVAILABLE IN RUSSIAN AND SPANISH. SINAI

HOSPITAL HOSTS AND PARTICIPATES IN VARIOUS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND

MENTAL HYGIENE AND MARYLAND HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION SPONSORED CAMPAIGNS LIKE

'COVER THE UNINSURED WEEK'.
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
F1:&%l Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part lil, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI - LINE 4 COMMUNITY INFORMATION:

SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE IS LOCATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUADRANT OF

BALTIMORE CITY, SERVING BOTH ITS IMMEDIATE NEIGHBORS AND OTHERS FROM

THROUGHOUT THE BALTIMORE CITY AND COUNTY REGION. THE NEIGHBORHOODS

SURROUNDING SINAI ARE IDENTIFIED BY THE BALTIMORE NEIGHBORHOOD INDICATORS

ALLIANCE (BNIA) AS SOUTHERN PARK HEIGHTS (PARK HEIGHTS) AND

PIMLICO/ARLINGTON/HILLTOP (PIMLICO). TOGETHER THEY CONSTITUTE AN AREA

THAT IS PREDOMINATELY AFRICAN AMERICAN WITH A BELOW AVERAGE MEDIAN FAMILY

INCOME, BUT ABOVE AVERAGE RATES FOR UNEMPLOYMENT, AND OTHER SOCIAL

DETERMINANTS OF POOR HEALTH. PARK HEIGHTS AND PIMLICO'S MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD

INCOME WAS $27,365 AND $29,031 RESPECTIVELY. THIS IS COMPARED TO

BALTIMORE CITY'S MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD INCOME OF $37,395. THE PERCENT OF

FAMILIES EARNING LESS THAN THE FEDERAL SELF-SUFFICIENCY STANDARD IN PARK

HEIGHTS WAS 25.9% AND PIMLICO'S INDICATORS WERE 21.3%. THE UNEMPLOYMENT

RATE FOR BALTIMORE CITY WAS 10.9 %. PARK HEIGHTS AND PIMLICO HAD

UNEMPLOYMENT RATES OF 17.5% AND 17.0% RESPECTIVELY. THE SIX ZIP CODES

THAT REPRESENT THE PRIMARY SERVICE AREA IN CALENDAR YEAR 2010 WERE 21215,

21207, 21216, 21208, 21209 AND 21117. THE BALTIMORE CITY HEALTH
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
F138'%0 Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part ll; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢c, 6i, 7, 11h, 13g, 15¢, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the heaith care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

DEPARTMENT USES COMMUNITY STATISTICAL AREAS (CSA) WHEN ANALYZING HEALTH

OUTCOMES AND RISK FACTORS. THE DATA PROVIDED FOR THE PRIMARY RACIAL

COMPOSITION, MEDIAN INCOME AND HOUSEHOLDS BELOW POVERTY LEVEL WAS

OBTAINED FROM THE US CENSUS BUREAU. THE LIFE EXPECTANCY DATA WAS

OBTAINED FROM THE BALTIMORE CITY HEALTH DEPARTMENT.

THE RACIAL COMPOSITION AND INCOME DISTRIBUTION OF THESE ZIP CODES REFLECT

THE SEGREGATION AND INCOME DISPARITY CHARACTERISTIC OF THE BALTIMORE

METROPOLITAN REGION. AS INDICATED ABOVE, THOSE ZIP CODES THAT HAVE A

PREDOMINANTLY AFRICAN AMERICAN POPULATION, INCLUDING 21215, IN WHICH THE

HOSPITAL IS LOCATED, REFLECT THE RACIAL SEGREGATION AND POVERTY

REPRESENTATIVE OF BALTIMORE CITY. THIS IS IN CONTRAST TO NEIGHBORING

BALTIMORE COUNTY ZIP CODES (21208 & 21209) IN WHICH THE MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD

INCOME IS MUCH HIGHER, AND IN WHICH THE POPULATION IS PREDOMINANTLY

WHITE. NOTABLE IS THE HIGH PROPORTION OF EMERGENCY ROOM USE BY THOSE IN

THE 4 CITY ZIP CODES, WHICH TOGETHER ACCOUNT FOR OVER HALF, 37,095 OR 59%

OF SINAI'S 62,918 EMERGENCY ROOM ENCOUNTERS, REFLECTING THE USE OF THE

EMERGENCY ROOM FOR PRIMARY MEDICAL CARE. OF SINAI HOSPITAL'S TOTAL 62,918
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
=EVRAY ]  Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

EMERGENCY ROOM VISITS IN 2011 56%, OR 35,459, WERE MEDICAL ASSISTANCE OR

SELF PAY.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI - LINE 5 PROMOTION OF COMMUNITY HEALTH:

THE M. PETER MOSER COMMUNITY INITIATIVES PROGRAM AT SINAI HOSPITAL

PROVIDES SERVICES THAT SEEK TO IMPROVE THE HEALTH AND WELL-BEING OF

PERSONS AND FAMILIES WHOSE HEALTH IS NEGATIVELY IMPACTED BY THE SOCIAL

DETERMINANTS OF HEALTH. FOCUS IS ON INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES WHO COME TO

THE HOSPITAL SEEKING SERVICES FOR SPECIFIC CONDITIONS SUCH AS HIGH-RISK

PREGNANCY, HIV INFECTION, PERINATAL MOOD DISORDERS OR ADDICTION, INTIMATE

PARTNER VIOLENCE, ETC. BUT WHOSE SOCIAL CONDITIONS MAY FURTHER IMPAIR

HEALTH BEYOND THE ACUTE MEDICAL EPISODE. PSYCHOSOCIAL INTERVENTIONS ARE

PROVIDED BY LICENSED SOCIAL WORKERS AND PARA-PROFESSIONAL OUTREACH

WORKERS IN HOMES AND COMMUNITY LOCATIONS. SERVICES INCLUDE OUTREACH,

HOME-VISITING, HEALTH, LIFE-SKILLS AND SAFETY EDUCATION, COUNSELING,

INFORMATION AND REFERRALS, SERVICES COORDINATION, AND MENTORING OF YOUTH

IN COMMUNITY SCHOOLS.

JSA

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010

0E1326 1.000

12664P 2502 vV 10-8.3 2260590



Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
FE1e8Y%l Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part 1ll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SINAI'S DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHIATRY, IN RECOGNITION OF POOR NUTRITION AND

ACCESSIBILITY TO CARE FOR MENTALLY ILL PATIENTS LIVING IN POVERTY,

PROVIDES FREE HOT LUNCHES AND TRANSPORTATION TO PATIENTS ENROLLED IN THE

INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT/PARTIAL HOSPITALIZATION PROGRAM. IN ADDITION, THE

SINAI HOSPITAL ADDICTIONS RECOVERY PROGRAM (SHARP), AN ADULT OUTPATIENT

SUBSTANCE ABUSE PROGRAM, PROVIDES INDIVIDUAL, GROUP, AND FAMILY

COUNSELING TO OPIATE-ADDICTED PATIENTS. SHARP ALSO OFFERS PRIMARY CARE

SERVICES AS WELL AS INTEGRATED PSYCHIATRIC CARE FOR THOSE PATIENTS WITH A

CO-EXISTING DISORDER.

SINAI PROVIDES A VARIETY OF SUPPORT GROUPS THAT OFFER SOCIAL AND

EMOTIONAL SUPPORT TO THOSE WHO SHARE A COMMON EXPERIENCE OR MEDICAL

CONCERN.

A DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY HEALTH EDUCATION PROVIDES FREE HEALTH PROMOTION

EDUCATION ON A WIDE RANGE OF TOPICS AND COORDINATES FREE OR LOW-COST

HEALTH SCREENINGS FOR THE COMMUNITY.

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
FIiAYE Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part iI; Part 1ll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 11h, 13g, 15e¢, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI - LINE 6 AND 7

ROLE OF THE ORGANIZATION AND ITS AFFILIATES:

AS A TEACHING HOSPITAL WITH ITS OWN ACCREDITED, NON-UNIVERSITY-AFFILIATED

RESIDENCY TRAINING PROGRAMS, SINAI HOSPITAL EMPLOYS A FACULTY OF 159

PHYSICIANS IN SEVERAL SPECIALTIES INCLUDING OPHTHALMOLOGY, CARDIAC

SURGERY, OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY, AND PEDIATRICS. FACULTY PHYSICIANS

PROVIDE SERVICES TO PATIENTS THROUGH A FACULTY PRACTICE PLAN. WHEN

PATIENTS REQUEST APPOINTMENTS IN THE FACULTY PRACTICE OFFICES, THEY ARE

NOT SCREENED ON THEIR ABILITY TO PAY FOR SERVICES. PHYSICIAN FEES FOR

UNINSURED PATIENTS ARE DETERMINED ON A SLIDING SCALE BASED ON INCOME.

FEES MAY BE WAIVED IF A PATIENT HAS NO FINANCIAL RESOURCES. ADDITIONALLY,

IN THOSE SPECIALTIES IN WHICH THE HOSPITAL DOES NOT HAVE A FACULTY, SUCH

AS DENTISTRY, OTOLARYNGOLOGY, VASCULAR AND NEUROSURGERY, WE CONTRACT WITH

SPECIALISTS IN ORDER TO PROVIDE CONTINUOUS CARE FOR PATIENTS ADMITTED TO

THE HOSPITAL THROUGH THE EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT. SINAI HOSPITAL PARTNERS

WITH A FEDERALLY QUALIFIED HEALTH CENTER (FQHC) TO PROVIDE PRIMARY CARE

SERVICES TO THE UNINSURED AND MEDICAID RECIPIENTS. PARK WEST HEALTH

JSA Schedule H (Form 890) 2010
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
sl Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part ll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the heaith care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitals facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SYSTEM PROVIDES PRIMARY CARE ON THE SINAI CAMPUS, WITH PHYSICIAN SERVICES

PROVIDED BY SINAI FACULTY MEMBERS. NORTHWEST HOSPITAL CENTER AND

LEVINDALE HEBREW GERIATRIC CENTER AND HOSPITAL ARE AFFILIATES OF SINAI

HOSPITAL. DISCHARGED PATIENTS REQUIRING CHRONIC AND SUB-ACUTE

HOSPITALIZATION ARE OFTEN ADMITTED TO LEVINDALE FOR FURTHER CARE.

Jsa Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | _omB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2@ 1 0

Compensated Employees
p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Department of the Treasary Part IV, line 23. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service B Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SINAT HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE, INC. 52-0486540
m Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travei for companions - Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account - Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,” complete Part lll to
LT 1b X
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers,
directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked inline1a? , _ , . . ... ... 2 X
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply.
Compensation committee - Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
- Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the organization or a related organization? |, |, 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirementplan? _ ., ., . ... ... . ... 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?, |, . .. ... ... ... 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The Organization? | . . .. . .\ .\ ittt e e e e 5a X
b Any related organization? | . . . ... ... e e e 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part lIi.
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a The Organization? . . . .. .. ..\t e 6a X
b Any related organization? . . . .. .. ... e 6b X
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill.
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe inPart Il , , _ . . . . .. . ... . ... ... 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes,” describe
N ==Y o 0 | 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-0(C)7 . . v v v v v v v 4 v u e n e e e e m e e e e e a e s e e e 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2010
JSA
0E1290 1.000

12664P 2502 vV 10-8.3 2260590
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons | -oMe Ne. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) B Complete if the organization answered @@ 1 0

"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c, .
Department of the Treasury or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. Open To Public
Internal Revenue Service p- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. B> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE, INC. 52-0486540

m Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

(c) Conectad?

[Yes| No

1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Description of transaction

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
2 Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year

UNder section 4958 . . . . L .. L s i e e e e e e ke e e e e > $

m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a.

(a) Name of interested person and purpose {b) Loan to or fom {c) Original (d) Balance due |(e) In default?| (f) Approved| (g) Written
the orgarization? principal amount by board or | agreement?
committee?

To |From Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No

Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested person and the (c) Amount and type of assistance
organization

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010

JSA
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52-0486540

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 2

1\ Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 28a, 28b, or 28c¢.

(a) Name of interested person (b} Relationship between (¢} Amount of (d) Description of transaction (e) Sharing of
interested person and the transaction organization's
organization revenues?
Yes | No
(1) BARRY GARBER DIRECTOR 509,361, | SEE PART V
(2) NaNCY HACKERMAN DIRECTOR 34,738,192.| SEE PART V
(3)pavip xunTz DIRECTOR 1,876,474.| SEE PART V

(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

FORM 990, SCHEDULE L, PART IV, LINE 28 C

SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE, INC. AND LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH SUBSIDIARIES
RECEIVED APPROXIMATELY $509,361 IN INVESTMENT SERVICES FROM THE FIRM
DEUTSCHE BANK ALEX BROWN. MR. BARRY GARBER IS A BOARD DIRECTOR OF SINAI
HOSPITAL AND IS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE FIRM. ALL TRANSACTIONS WERE AT FAIR
MARKET VALUE AND NEGOTIATED AT ARM'S LENGTH. SINAI HOSPITAL OF
BALTIMORE, INC. AND THE LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. SUBSIDIARIES RECEIVED
APPROXIMATELY $34,738,192 IN CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FROM THE FIRM WHITING
TURNER. MS. NANCY HACKERMAN, A SINAI BOARD DIRECTOR, HAS A FAMILY MEMBER
WHO IS AN OWNER OF THE FIRM. ALL TRANSACTIONS WERE AT FAIR MARKET VALUE
AND NEGOTIATED AT ARM'S LENGTH. SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE, INC. AND
THE LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. SUBSIDIARIES RECEIVED APPROXIMATELY
$1,876,474 IN SERVICES FROM AMERICAN OFFICE. MR. KUNTZ IS A BOARD
DIRECTOR OF SINAI HOSPITAL AND IS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE FIRM. ALL

TRANSACTIONS WERE AT FAIR MARKET VALUE AND NEGOTIATED AT ARM'S LENGTH.

OE15{)S7A2000 Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE M . . l OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Noncash Contributions 2010

» Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form
Department of the Treasury 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. Open To Public
internal Revenue Service pAttach to Form 990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE, INC. 52-0486540
m Types of Property

(@ ) (c) (d)

Check if Number of contributions or Z%nocua:tz ‘:gnéiitt;‘;tf: Method of determining
applicable items contributed Eorm 990 Par'tDVlll line 1g noncash contribution amounts

Books and publications . . . ...
Clothing and household

A A WN -
>
—_
1
-n
-
o
Q
f=o
=]
3
=
=
=
[v]
=
[o]
0
—-~
7]

Boatsandplanes., . . . ......
Intellectual property ., . . ... ..
Securities - Publicly traded . . . . X 3- 346,617. |FMV
Securities - Closely held stock. . .
Securities - Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests . . . ... ....
12 Securities - Miscellaneous. . . . .
13 Qualified conservation

contribution - Historic

structures . ... ... ... ...
14 Qualified conservation

contribution-Other . . ... ...
15 Real estate - Residential ., . . ...
16 Realestate - Commercial . . ...
17 Realestate-Other, . .......
18 Collectibles, .. ..........
19 Foodinventory. ... .......
20 Drugs and medical supplies. . . .
21 Taxidermy . . ... ... e
22 Historical artifacts . . . ......
23 Scientific specimens, . ... ...

= O W 00 ~NO;

- -

24 Archeological artifacts. . . . ...
25 Otherw(_____ __________ )
26 Otherw(_______________ )
27 Other®»(_______________ )
28 Otherw(__ _ __ __________ )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . . . .. ... 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, line 1-28 that
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? _ | . . . . . . . v 0t 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il v
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard
oMt UtONS ? L e e e e e 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
CONtIbULIONS ? L e e e e e e e e e 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part Ii.
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part Il
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) {2010)
JSA
0E1298 1.000
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Schedule M (Form 990) (2010) 52-0486540 Page 2

Al Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b,
and 33. Also complete this part for any additional information.

JSA Schedule M (Form $890) (2010)
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| omB No. 15450047

2010

SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury R
Internal Revenue Service B> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. . Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE, INC. 52-0486540

ORGANIZATION'S MISSION

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1

SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE HAS A LONGSTANDING MISSION TO PROVIDE QUALITY
PATIENT CARE, EDUCATE MEDICAL STUDENTS AND RESIDENTS WHO WILL BECOME
PHYSICIANS IN OUR COMMUNITY AND BEYOND, AND ENGAGE IN MEDICAL RESEARCH TO
IMPROVE THE LIVES OF OUR PATIENTS, OUR FRIENDS AND FAMILY, AND OUR
COMMUNITY. WE HAVE FOCUSED OUR ATTENTION ON QUALITY PATIENT CARE FOR
MORE THAN 140 YEARS. THROUGH A JEWISH-SPONSORED HEALTH CARE ORGANIZATION,
SINAI HOSPITAL'S DOORS HAVE BEEN OPEN TO CARE FOR THE SICK AND NEEDY
REGARDLESS OF RACE, RELIGION OR ABILITY TO PAY. LOCATED IN NORTHWEST
BALTIMORE CITY, SINAI HOSPITAL MEETS THE HEALTH CARE NEEDS OF AN EVER
EXPANDING AND CULTURALLY DIVERSE POPULATION, MANY OF WHOM DO NOT HAVE
ACCESS TO PRIMARY HEALTH CARE. SIGNIFICANT PORTIONS OF OUR SURROUNDING
COMMUNITY FREQUENT SINAI ER-7 USING THIS EMERGENCY ROOM AS A DOCTOR'S
OFFICE. LACK OF ACCESS TO HEALTH CARE IS A GROWING PROBLEM FOR MANY
AMERICANS, AND SINAI HOSPITAL'S DOCTORS, NURSES AND ALLIED HEALTH CARE
PROFESSIONALS UNDERSTAND THAT THE HOSPITAL'S MISSION ENDORSES OPEN ACCESS
TO ALL. SINAI HOSPITAL HAS AN ESTABLISHED AND WELL POSTED CHARITY CARE
POLICY THAT OFFERS A REASONABLE AMOUNT OF CARE AT NO CHARGE OR AT REDUCED
RATES TO ELIGIBLE PERSONS WHO DO NOT HAVE INSURANCE, MEDICARE OR MEDICAL
ASSISTANCE. ELIGIBILITY FOR FREE CARE, REDUCED RATES AND EXTENDED
PAYMENT PLANS IS DETERMINED ON A CASE BY CASE BASIS TO THOSE WHO CANNOT

AFFORD TO PAY FOR CARE. SINAI'S COMMITMENT TO EDUCATION IS VISIBLE IN

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE, INC. 52-0486540

ITS MEDICAL RESIDENCY PROGRAMS IN INTERNAL MEDICINE; PHYSICAL MEDICINE
AND REHABILITATION; OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY; PEDIATRICS; GENERAL
SURGERY; AND OPHTHALMOLOGY. MANY OF THESE DOCTORS-IN-TRAINING CHOOSE
SINAI FOR THEIR MEDICAL TRAINING BECAUSE OF ITS COMMUNITY SETTING AND
STRONG ACADEMIC BACKGROUND. INTERNAL MEDICINE RESIDENTS STAFF A FREE TO
LOW COST COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER LOCATED ON SINAI'S CAMPUS. THIS CLINIC
OFFERS PRIMARY MEDICAL, DENTAL AND PHARMACY SERVICES TO THE COMMUNITY
SURROUNDING SINAI HOSPITAL. OUR YOUNG DOCTORS EMPLOY THE ART AND SCIENCE
OF MEDICINE TO HELP A POPULATION WHOSE MEDICAL NEEDS ARE COMPLEX BECAUSE
THEY OFTEN DON'T SEEK MEDICAL TREATMENT UNTIL THEY ARE IN CRISIS. SINAI'S
COMMITMENT TO EDUCATION EXTENDS BEYOND TRAINING DOCTORS, NURSES AND OTHER
HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONALS. SINAI HOSPITAL IS ALSO DETERMINED TO SHARE
KNOWLEDGE AND INFORMATION WITH THE MANY PEOPLE WHO TURN TO US FOR HELP.
IN 2005, THE COMMUNITY MISSION COMMITTEE WAS ESTABLISHED TO EVALUATE THE
HEALTH CARE NEEDS OF THE COMMUNITY, REVIEW EXISTING PROGRAMS AND DEVELOP
NEW SERVICES TO MEET THE NEEDS OF THE COMMUNITY. ONE OF THOSE SERVICES
IS SINAI'S NEW BRIDGES TO IMPROVED CHILD HEALTH PROGRAM. THE MISSION OF
NEW BRIDGES IS TO ASSIST YOUNG FAMILIES LIVING IN POVERTY TO EFFECTIVELY
USE HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES IN ORDER TO MAINTAIN AND ENHANCE THE
HEALTH OF THEIR CHILDREN. PROGRAM SERVICES INCLUDE CASE MANAGEMENT,
HEALTH EDUCATION, OUTREACH AND ADVOCACY SERVICES TO FAMILIES WITH
CHILDREN FROM BIRTH TO SIX YEARS OF AGE. THE PROGRAM ALSO ADDRESSES THE
NEEDS OF FATHERS THROUGH THE SERVICES DESCRIBED ABOVE. SERVICES ARE FREE
TO ELIGIBLE FAMILIES. SINAI STAFF MEMBERS OFFER HOME VISITS, HEALTH

SERVICES, EDUCATION, CRISIS INTERVENTION AND OUTREACH SERVICES.

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

SINAT HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE, INC. 52-0486540

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

FORM 990, PART IV, LINE 12:

LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES ARE INCLUDED IN A CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT PREPARED BY AN INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTING FIRM IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (GAAP). THE
FORM 990 FILER IS INCLUDED IN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THE
LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY
FOR OVERSIGHT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT AND SELECTION

OF AN INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTING FIRM.

GOVERNING BODY MEMBERS

FORM 990, PART VI, LINES 6 AND 7:

THE CORPORATION SHALL HAVE ONE MEMBER: LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC., (THE
"MEMBER") A MARYLAND NONSTOCK CORPORATION. MEMBERSHIP IN THE
CORPORATION SHALL NOT BE TRANSFERABLE. THE MEMBER SHALL HAVE THE
EXCLUSIVE POWER AND AUTHORITY TO TAKE THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS: (1) EXCEPT
FOR EX OFFICIO DIRECTORS AS PROVIDED FOR IN THE BYLAWS, TO NOMINATE,
ELECT, AND REMOVE, WITH OR WITHOUT CAUSE, THE DIRECTORS OF THE
CORPORATION; (2) TO APPOINT THE PRESIDENT OF THE CORPORATION WITH THE
ADVICE AND CONSENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS; TO NOMINATE AND ELECT THE
CORPORATION'S CHAIR, VICE CHAIR, SECRETARY, AND TREASURER; AND TO REMOVE
EACH OF THE ABOVE-NAMED OFFICERS (WITH OR WITHOUT CAUSE), PROVIDED THAT
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CORPORATION SHALL ALSO HAVE THE POWER TO

REMOVE ANY OFFICER OF THE CORPORATION.

JSA Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE, INC. 52-0486540

REVIEW OF FORM 9390 BY GOVERNING BODY AND COMMITTEES

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11:

THE LIFEBRIDGE EXEMPT ENTITIES 990'S ARE INITIALLY REVIEWED BY THE
CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE. 1IN ADDITION, AN INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTING
FIRM ALSO REVIEWS ALL THE 990 RETURNS. A FORMAL MEETING IS THEN SCHEDULED
WITH THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER, VICE PRESIDENT OF FINANCE AND GENERAL
COUNSEL, CORPORATE CONTROLLER AND THE CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE TO
REVIEW IN THEIR ENTIRETY ALL THE LIFEBRIDGE EXEMPT ENTITIES 990'S.
MANAGEMENT THEN PROVIDES A COPY OF THE 990'S TO EACH INDIVIDUAL BOARD

DIRECTOR AT THE MEETING IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO THE FILING DATE FOR REVIEW.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

990, PART VI, LINE 12C:

LIFEBRIDGE AND ALL OF ITS SUBSIDIARIES SHALL REQUIRE ALL EMPLOYEES,
MEDICAL STAFF, MEMBERS OF THE BOARD, AND THE EXECUTIVE STAFF TO DISCLOSE
ANY ACTIVITIES THAT COULD RESULT IN A POSSIBLE CONFLICT OF INTEREST. AN
ANNUAL QUESTIONNAIRE IS DISTRIBUTED TO THE EMPLOYEES TITLED DIRECTORS
AND ABOVE AND IT IS ALSO SENT TO ALL THE LIFEBRIDGE AND SUBSIDIARY BOARD
MEMBERS. THE OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL REVIEWS ALL RESPONSES AND
DETERMINES WHETHER A POTENTIAL CONFLICT EXISTS. IF A CONFLICT IS

IDENTIFIED, THE PERSON INVOLVED WOULD RECUSE HIM/HERSELF FROM

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE, INC. 52-0486540

DELIBERATIONS REGARDING THE TRANSACTIONS. AN INDIVIDUAL IS CONSIDERED TO
HAVE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST WITH REGARD TO A MATTER OR TRANSACTION IF THE
INDIVIDUAL HAS A PERSONAL OR FINANCIAL INTEREST THAT HAS THE POTENTIAL TO
INFLUENCE THE ACTION TAKEN BY THE INDIVIDUAL ON BEHALF OF LIFEBRIDGE OR
ANY OF ITS SUBSIDIARIES. AN INDIVIDUAL IS CONSIDERED TO HAVE A "PERSONAL
INTEREST" IN A MATTER IF IT IS LIKELY TO HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL
IMPACT ON THE INDIVIDUAL'S RELATIONSHIP WITH LIFEBRIDGE OR ANY OF ITS
SUBSIDIARIES (E.G., THE INDIVIDUAL'S CONTINUED MEMBERSHIP ON A SUBSIDIARY
HOSPITAL'S MEDICAL STAFF), OR ON THE INDIVIDUAL'S OWN HEALTH CARE, OR THE
INDIVIDUAL IS PERSONALLY INVOLVED IN A SUBSTANTIAL WAY (E.G., SERVES AS
AN OFFICER OR DIRECTOR) WITH ANOTHER ORGANIZATION THAT HAS A SIGNIFICANT
INTEREST IN THE MATTER. AN INDIVIDUAL IS CONSIDERED TO HAVE A "FINANCIAL
INTEREST" IN A TRANSACTION IF THE INDIVIDUAL IS A PARTY TO THE
TRANSACTION, OR IF THE INDIVIDUAL HAS, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY A CURRENT
OR POTENTIAL OWNERSHIP OR INVESTMENT INTEREST IN A PARTY TO THE
TRANSACTION OR A CURRENT OR POTENTIAL COMPENSATION ARRANGEMENT WITH A
PARTY TO THE TRANSACTION. A "COMPENSATION ARRANGEMENT" INCLUDES DIRECT
AND INDIRECT REMUNERATION AS WELL AS GIFTS OR FAVORS OF A SUBSTANTIAL
NATURE. AN INDIVIDUAL WILL BE CONSIDERED TO HAVE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST
WITH RESPECT TO A MATTER OR TRANSACTION IF A MEMBER OF THE INDIVIDUAL'S
IMMEDIATE FAMILY HAS SUCH A CONFLICT. FOR THESE PURPOSES, A "MEMBER" OF
AN INDIVIDUAL'S IMMEDIATE FAMILY" MEANS AN INDIVIDUAL'S SPOUSE, MOTHER,
FATHER, MOTHER-IN-LAW, FATHER-IN-LAW, GRANDFATHER, GRANDMOTHER, BROTHER,
SISTER, BROTHER-IN-LAW, SISTER-IN-LAW, SON, DAUGHTER, SON-IN-LAW, OR

DAUGHTER-IN-LAW. "STEP" RELATIONSHIPS (E.G., STEPCHILDREN AND

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE, INC. 52-0486540

STEPPARENTS) WILL BE TREATED THE SAME AS BLOOD RELATIONSHIPS, EXCEPT AS
DETERMINED OTHERWISE IN A SPECIFIC CIRCUMSTANCE BY THE LIFEBRIDGE CEO OR
THE PRESIDENT OR DESIGNEE OF THE APPROPRIATE LIFEBRIDGE SUBSIDIARY.
ORDINARILY, OWNERSHIP OF LESS THAN 5% OF AN ENTITY DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN
OWNERSHIP INTEREST FOR WHICH DISCLOSURE IS NEEDED. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
ARE TO BE REPORTED BY EMPLOYEES TO THEIR SUPERVISOR, WHO WILL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING WHETHER FURTHER DISSEMINATION IS NECESSARY.
MEMBERS OF THE MEDICAL STAFF SHOULD REPORT CONFLICTS TO THE CHIEF OF
THEIR DEPARTMENT, AND MEMBERS OF THE BOARD SHOULD REPORT THEM TO EITHER
THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OR THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL. ONE OR MORE
QUESTIONNAIRES ARE SENT OUT TO MEMBERS OF THE BOARD ON AN ANNUAL BASIS.
IF QUESTIONS ARISE OR FURTHER GUIDANCE IS SOUGHT, CONFLICTS SHOULD ALSO
BE REPORTED TO THE INTEGRITY HOTLINE OR OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL.
NOTHING IN THIS DEFINITION IS INTENDED TO RELIEVE ANY PERSON OF ANY

ADDITIONAL OBLIGATIONS THAT MAY BE IMPOSED BY STATE OR FEDERAL LAW.

PROCESS FOR DETERMINING EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A & 15B:

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION AT LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH IS OVERSEEN BY THE
COMPENSATION COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. COMMITTEE MEMBERS MAY
NOT HAVE ANY FINANCIAL TIES TO THE ORGANIZATION AND MUST BE BOARD MEMBERS
OF LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH OR A LIFEBRIDGE HOSPITAL. THE CHAIR OF THE
LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH BOARD OF DIRECTORS SERVES AS COMMITTEE CHAIR. THE
COMMITTEE PROVIDES A REPORT OF ITS ACTIVITIES TO THE FULL BOARD OF

DIRECTORS AT LEAST ANNUALLY. COMPENSATION PACKAGES HAVE BEEN DESIGNED TO

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

SINAT HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE, INC. 52-0486540

ATTRACT AND RETAIN SKILLED AND EXPERIENCED EXECUTIVES AND TO INCENTIVIZE
THEM TO WORK TOWARD KEY STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES. THE COMMITTEE EMPLOYS
INDEPENDENT CONSULTANTS TO ENSURE THAT COMPENSATION LEVELS ARE CONSISTENT
WITH MARKET NORMS. GREATEST EMPHASIS IS PLACED UPON DATA FROM HEALTHCARE
ORGANIZATIONS OF COMPARABLE SIZE AND ORGANIZATIONAL COMPLEXITY IN THE
MID-ATLANTIC REGION. ALL EXECUTIVE INCENTIVE AND BENEFIT PROGRAMS ARE
ESTABLISHED BY THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE, AS IS THE BASE SALARY OF THE
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND ALL SENIOR VICE PRESIDENTS. BASE SALARIES OF
OTHER EXECUTIVES ARE SET BY THEIR RESPECTIVE SUPERVISORS, IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GUIDELINES ESTABLISHED BY THE COMMITTEE AND SUBJECT TO THE
COMMITTEE'S OVERSIGHT. A SUBSTANTIAL PORTION OF ALL EXECUTIVES' TOTAL
COMPENSATION IS CONTINGENT UPON THE ACHIEVEMENT OF BOTH SYSTEM-WIDE AND
INDIVIDUAL OBJECTIVES. EACH YEAR'S SYSTEM-WIDE OBJECTIVES ARE APPROVED
BY THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE AND TYPICALLY INCLUDE BOTH FINANCIAL AND
NONFINANCIAL GOALS. A GROUP OF SENIOR EXECUTIVES IS ALSO ELIGIBLE TO
PARTICIPATE IN A LONG-TERM PAY-FOR-PERFORMANCE PROGRAM. GOALS FOR THIS
PROGRAM ARE ESTABLISHED BY THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE IN THREE-YEAR
CYCLES AND ARE RELATED TO THE ORGANIZATION'S LONG-TERM MISSION AND
STRATEGIC DIRECTION. AN EXECUTIVE WHO FAILS TO ACHIEVE THE OBJECTIVES
ESTABLISHED FOR THE INCENTIVE PROGRAMS WILL EARN BELOW MARKET LEVELS;
CONVERSELY, THE ATTAINMENT OF EXTRAORDINARY RESULTS WILL BE REWARDED BY

ABOVE-AVERAGE COMPENSATION.

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND CONFLICT POLICY

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19:

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

0E1228 2.000
12664P 2502 V 10-8.3 2260590



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE, INC. 52-0486540

IT IS THE POLICY OF LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH INC. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES TO MAKE

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE GENERAL

PUBLIC. THE LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH INC. AND SUBSIDIARY GOVERNING DOCUMENTS

ARE NOT MADE AVAILABLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC UPON REQUEST OR VIA A

WEBSITE. THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS INCLUDED ON SCHEDULE O.

OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 5:

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS OF SUBSIDIARIES 10,269,212
UNREALIZED GAIN ON INVESTMENTS 5,939,280
INCREASE IN MINIMUM PENSION LIABILITY 6,590,633
GRANTS OPERATING EXPENSE ADJUSTMENT 71,879
TRANSFER TO AFFILIATES (1,927,827)
DECREASE IN PLEDGE RECEIVABLES (655,273)
OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 20,287,904

ATTACHMENT 1

PART VII - CONTINUATION OF OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, TRUSTEES,
KEY EMPLOYEES AND HIGHEST COMPENSATED EMPLOYEES
(1) =IND.TRUSTEE/DIR. (2)=INS.TRUSTEE (3)=OFFICER (4)=KEY EMP. (5)=HIGHEST COMP. (6)=FORMER

(C) POSITION COMPENSATION FROM
(A)NAME AND TITLE (B)HOURS (1)X2)(3)X4)X5X6) (D)ORG. (E)REL. ORG. (F)OTHER
29 ROBERT J POST
DIRECTOR 1.00 X 0. 0. 0.
30 JEFFREY POWERS
DIRECTOR 1.00 X 0. 0. 0.

31 JEROME P REICHMISTER MD

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

Page 2

Name of the organization

SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE,

INC.

Employer identification number

52-0486540

ATTACHMENT 1 (CONT'D)

DIRECTOR 1.00 X 100, 074. 0. 0.
32 GREG ROCHLIN

DIRECTOR 1.00 X 0. 0. 0
33 JACQUES R RUBIN

DIRECTOR 1.00 X 0. 0 0
34 ROBERT C RUSSEL

DIRECTOR 1.00 X 0. 0 0
35 PHILIP E SACHS

DIRECTOR 1.00 X 0. 0 0.
36 BENJAMIN SCHAPIRO

DIRECTOR 1.00 X 0. 0 0.
37 JOHN SHMERLER

TREASURER/DIRECTOR 1.00 X 0. 0 0
38 BRUCE SHOLK

DIRECTOR 1.00 X 0. 0 0
39 TODD SIBEL

DIRECTOR 1.00 X 0. 0 0
40 BARRY A STOLER

DIRECTOR 1.00 X 0. 0 0.
41 MARC TERRILL .

DIRECTOR 1.00 X 0. 0 0
42 MARY S TILBURY PHD

DIRECTOR 1.00 X 0. 0 0.
43 BARRY WALDMAN MD )

DIRECTOR 1.00 X 292,818. 0 536
44 HILLEL TENDLER ESQUIRE

DIRECTOR 1.00 X 0. 0 0
45 ROBIN WEIMAN

DIRECTOR/SECRETARY 1.00 X 0. 0 0
46 ELLEN WASSERMAN

DIRECTOR 1.00 X 1,188. 0. 0
47 DANIEL SILVERMAN MD

VICE PRESIDENT/CMO 40.00 485,569. 0. 61,645.
48 CHARLES ORLANDO

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 1.00 532,604. 0. 131, 005.
49 JERRY HENDERSON

ASST VP PERIOP SERVICES 40.00 177, 241. 0. 24 ,559.
50 LEATEEN JOHNSON

VP PATIENT CARE 40.00 276,680. 0. 46,618.
51 LORRIE LIANG

VICE PRESIDENT 40.00 220,504. 0. 61,831.
JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE, INC. 52-0486540

ATTACHMENT 1 (CONT'D)

52 IDA SAMET

VICE PRESIDENT 40.00 X 217,707. 0. 26,419.
53 MICHAEL MONT MD

PHYSICIAN 40.00 X 1,267,530. 0. 92,543.
54 FOUAD ABBAS MD

PHYSICIAN 40.00 X 1,059,704. 0. 83,207.
55 PAUL GURBEL MD

PHYSICIAN 40.00 X . 975,972. 0. 23,533.
56 RONALD DELANOIS MD

PHYSICIAN 40.00 X 915,748. 0. 57,133.
57 ADRIAN BARBUL MD

PHYSICIAN 40.00 X 714,381. 0. 120,617.

ATTACHMENT 2

990, PART VII- COMPENSATION OF THE FIVE HIGHEST PAID IND. CONTRACTORS

NAME AND ADDRESS DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES COMPENSATION

ARAMARK CORPORATION HSS FOOD SERVICES 6,923,055,
25271 NETWORK PLACE
CHICAGO, IL 60603

CROTHALL SERVICES GROUP CONTRACT CLEANING 2,999,142,
13028 COLLECTION CENTER DRIVE
CHICAGO, IL 60693

EMCARE INC AGENCY NURSING 1,307,420.
7032 COLLECTION CENTER DRIVE
CHICAGO, IL 60693

FRED LONDON COLLECTION AGENCY 967,623.
400 EAST PRATT STREET SUITE 305
BALTIMORE, MD 21202

RENAL TREATMENT CENTER RENAL DIALYSIS 1,064,662.
PO BOX 403008
ATLANTA, GA 30384

TOTAL COMPENSATION

13,261,902,

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 Page 5
Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see
instructions).
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LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Financial Statements and
Supplementary Financial Information

June 30, 2011 and 2010

(With Independent Auditors’ Report Thereon)



2 5! !j!g KPMG LLP

1 East Pratt Street
Baltimore, MD 21202-1128

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors
LifeBridge Health, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of LifeBridge Health, Inc. and Subsidiaries
(the Corporation) as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the related consolidated statements of operations,
changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are
the responsibility of the Corporation’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporation’s
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of LifeBridge Health, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of June 30, 2011 and 2010
and the results of their operations, changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the years then ended
in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements of
LifeBridge Health, Inc. and Subsidiaries taken as a whole. The consolidating information included in
schedules 1 and 2 is presented for purposes of additional analysis of the consolidated financial statements
rather than to present the financial position, results of operations and cash flows of the individual
companies. The consolidating information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as whole.

KPMe P

October 27, 2011

KPMG LLP is a Delaware limited liability partnership,
the U.S. member firm of KPMG International Cooperative
("KPMG Internaticnal”), a Swiss entity.



LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets
June 30, 2011 and 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

Assets 2011 2010
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 138,158 112,332
Donor restricted investments 17,178 16,588
Assets limited as to use, current portion 34,671 12,304
Patient service receivables, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of $23,191 in 2011 and $23,779 in 2010 114,399 108,476
Other receivables 5,100 4,855
Inventory 21,362 19,913
Prepaid expenses 10,605 10,888
Pledges receivable, current portion 4,081 3,030
Total current assets 345,554 288,386
Long-term investments 289,200 230,225
Assets limited as to use, net of current portion 46,461 37,796
Pledges receivable, net of current portion 9,063 7,848
Property and equipment, net 440,790 401,301
Deferred financing costs, net of accumulated amortization ' _
of $2751in 2011 and $183 in 2010 2,678 1,814
Beneficial interest in split interest agreement 3,998 3,379
Investment in unconsolidated affiliates 2,304 2,177
Other assets, net of accumulated amortization
of $97 in 2011 and $69 in 2010 8,568 7,184
Total assets $ 1,148,616 980,110

2 (Continued)



LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets

June 30, 2011 and 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities: '
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits
Advances from third-party payors
Current portion of long-term debt and capital lease obligations
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Other long-term liabilities
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations, net of current portion

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Noncontrolling interest in consolidated subsidiaries

Total unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

$

2011 2010
83,950 67,454
57,599 48,979
36,317 29,910

5,235 5,043
946 1,210
184,047 152,596
99,101 98,260
341,364 295,756
624,512 546,612
452,712 371,514
(72) —
452,640 371,514
56,743 48,064
14,721 13,920
524,104 433,498
1,148,616 980,110




LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

2011 2010
Unrestricted revenues, gains and other support:
Net patient service revenue $ 954,761 928,867
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations 3,680 3,122
Other operating revenue 32,005 32,156
Total operating revenues 990,446 964,145
Expenses:
Salaries and employee benefits 530,303 509,009
Supplies 158,210 168,962
Purchased services 151,141 149,773
Depreciation, amortization and gain/loss on sale of assets 54,787 54,493
Repairs and maintenance 17,001 15,742
Provision for bad debts 41,909 46,558
Interest 16,029 15,564
Total expenses 969,380 960,101
Operating income 21,066 4,044
Other income net:
Investment income 18,871 14,154
Unrealized gains on trading investments 22,851 9,520
Earnings on investments in unconsolidated affiliates 1,090 398
Total other income net 42,812 24,072
Excess of revenues over expenses $ 63,878 28,116

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.



LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
Years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

Temporarily Permanently Total
Unrestricted restricted restricted net assets

Net assets at June 30, 2009 $ 348,168 43,986 13,821 405,975
Excess of revenues over expenses 28,116 — — 28,116
Unrealized gain on investments — 1,860 13 1,873
Net assets released from restrictions used for the

purchase of property and equipment 2,902 (2,902) e e
Restricted gifts and bequests R 8,206 . 8,206
Net assets released from restrictions used

for operations — (3,122) — (3,122)
Net change in value of beneficial interest in split

interest agreement — 123 — 123
Adjustment to pension liability (7,852) — — (7,852)
Other 180 (87) 86 179

Change in net assets 23,346 4,078 99 27,523

Net assets at June 30, 2010 371,514 48,064 13,920 433,498
Excess of revenues over expenses 63,878 — — 63,878
Unrealized gain on investments — 5,017 25 5,042
Net assets released from restrictions used for the

purchase of property and equipment 5,969 (5,969) — —
Restricted gifts and bequests e 13,461 14 13,475
Net assets released from restrictions used

for operations e (3,680) e (3,680)
Net change in value of beneficial interest in split

interest agreement — 619 — 619
Adjustment to pension liability -~ 10,582 — — 10,582
Other 697 (769) 762 690

Change in net assets 81,126 8,679 801 90,606

Net assets at June 30, 2011 $ 452,640 56,743 14,721 524,104

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.



LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets $
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided by
operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization

Loss (gain) on disposal of equipment

Change in pension liability

Provision for bad debts

Realized and unrealized gains on investments

Restricted gifts and bequests

Change in beneficial interest of split interest agreement

Earnings on investments in unconsolidated affiliates

Change in minority interest in subsidiaries

Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Increase in patient service receivables, net
(Increase) decrease in other receivables
(Increase) decrease in pledges receivable
Increase in inventory
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued liabilities, and accrued

salaries, wages, and benefits

Increase (decrease) increase in advances from third-party payors
Increase in other current and long-term liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Decrease (increase) in donor restricted investments
Increase in long-term investments
(Increase) decrease in assets limited as to use
Distributions from (investment in) unconsolidated affiliates
Additions to operating property
Proceeds from the sale of property
Acquisition of physician practices
(Increase) decrease in other assets

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Payment on debt and capital lease obligations
Proceeds from issuance of debt
Cash paid for debt issuance costs
Restricted gifts and bequests

Net cash provided by financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning of year

End of year $

Supplemental cash flow disclosures:
Cash paid during the year for interest $
Cash paid during the year for income taxes
Additions to property and equipment in exchange for capital lease obligations
Accounts payable related to purchase of operating property

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

2011 2010
90,606 27,523
54,611 54,871

176 (378)
(10,582) 7,852
41,909 46,558
(33,814) (14,284)
(13,475) (8,206)
(619) (123)
(1,090) (398)
(72) —
(47,832) (41,293)
(245) 1,892
(2,266) 634
(1,449) (4,553)
283 (2,438)
9,193 (16,054)
6,407 (1,537)
1,259 2,214
93,000 52,280
4,452 (130)
(30,203) (26,684)
(31,032) 21,293
1,035 (193)
(66,810) (58,253)
11 545
— (2,950)
(2,677) 29

(125,224) (66,343)
(5,107) (4,865)
50,639 —

957 —
13,475 8,206
58,050 3,341
25,826 (10,722)

112,332 123,054
138,158 112,332
15,529 15,637
6 4

407 836
15,923 10,195
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LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2011 and 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

Organization

On October 1, 1998, Sinai Health System, Inc. merged with Northwest Health System, Inc. to form
LifeBridge Health, Inc. (LifeBridge). LifeBridge’s subsidiaries include Sinai Hospital of Baltimore, Inc.
(Sinai), Northwest Hospital Center, Inc. (Northwest), Levindale Hebrew Geriatric Center and Hospital,
Inc. (Levindale), Children’s Hospital of Baltimore City, Inc. (Children’s Hospital), The Baltimore Jewish
Eldercare Foundation, Inc. (BJEF), LifeBridge Anesthesia Associates, LLC (LAA), LifeBridge Insurance
Company, Ltd. (LifeBridge Insurance), and LifeBridge Investments, Inc. (Investments). Sinai and
Levindale are constituent agencies of THE ASSOCIATED: Jewish Community Federation of Baltimore,
Inc. (AJCF), a charitable corporation.

LifeBridge’s consolidated financial statements include the following entities:

Sinai - Sinai, a not-for-profit acute care facility, provides inpatient, outpatient, emergency, and physician
services for residents of Central Maryland and surrounding areas. The following entities are consolidated
with Sinai:

Baltimore Jewish Health Foundation (BJHF) — BJHF was formed to hold and manage investments
for the purpose of providing support to Sinai. A majority of the members of BJHF’s board also hold
Board positions at LifeBridge and Sinai.

Children’s Hospital at Sinai Foundation (CHSF) — CHSF was formed concurrently with the
acquisition of Children’s Hospital, to hold assets formerly held by Children’s Hospital and its
affiliates. A majority of the directors of CHSF are directors or employees of Sinai.

Sinai Clinical Professional, LLC (SCP) — SCP was formed August I, 2009 concurrently with the
acquisition of the assets of Clinical Associates, P.A. SCP provides multi-specialty medical care.

LifeBridge Cardiology at Quarry Lake, LLC (LCQL) — LCQL was formed on December 10, 2010.
LCQL provides cardiology services.

Northwest — Northwest, a not-for-profit acute care and sub-acute care facility, provides inpatient,
outpatient, emergency, and physician services for residents of Central Maryland and surrounding areas.

Levindale ~ Levindale is a not-for-profit specialty hospital/skilled nursing facility which provides
specialty/long-stay hospital care, rehabilitation hospital care, comprehensive nursing care, psychiatric care,
and outpatient adult daycare services.

Courtland Gardens Nursing and Rehabilitation Center, Inc. (Courtland) — Courtland, a not-for-profit
subsidiary of Levindale, operates a skilled nursing facility. This entity was formerly known as
Jewish Convalescent and Nursing Home Society, Inc. and officially changed its name to Courtland
in April 2009.

Children’s Hospital — LifeBridge acquired Children’s Hospital and various affiliated corporations in

May 1999, and soon thereafter Children’s Hospital discontinued operations. LifeBridge subsequently sold
substantially all of the facilities formerly operated by Children’s Hospital and its affiliates.

7 (Continued)



LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH; INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2011 and 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

BJEF — BJEF was formed to hold and manage investments for the purpose of providing support to
Levindale.

LAA ~ LAA provides anesthesia services to Northwest Hospital.

LifeBridge Insurance — LifeBridge Insurance is a captive insurance company incorporated in the Cayman
Islands.

Investmments — Investments is a for-profit corporation that holds, directly and indirectly, interests in a
variety of for-profit businesses. Investments’ subsidiaries include:

Practice Dynamics, Inc. (PDI) — PDI is a management service organization that provides
management services to Sinai, Northwest, and affiliated and independent community-based medical
practices in the State of Maryland.

LifeBridge Health and Fitness, LLC (LBHF) — LBHF operates a fitness and wellness center in
Pikesville, Maryland.

Sinai Eldersburg Real Estate, LLC (SERE) — SERE operates the Northwest Hospital Medical Care
Center, a medical office building in Eldersburg, Maryland.

Surgical Oncology Associates, Inc. (SOA) — SOA is a for-profit corporation that provides medical
and surgical care.

David L. Zisow, LLC (Zisow) — Zisow provides medical and surgical care.
General Surgery Specialists, LLC (GSS) — GSS provides surgical care.
BW Primary Care, LLC (BWPC) — BWPC provides medical care.

LifeBridge Community Practices, LLC (LCP) — LCP was formed August 1, 2009 concurrently with
the acquisition of the assets of Clinical Associates, P.A. LCP provides management and other
services to SCP.

The Center for Urologic Specialties, LLC (URS) — URS provides medical and surgical urologic care.

LifeBridge Roundwood Practices, LLC (LRP) — LRP was formed on Auvgust 31, 2010. The company
provides cardiology services.

Homecare Maryland, LLC (HCM) - HCM was formed in January 2011 as a 51% owned subsidiary
of Investments. HCM provides various services including skilled nursing care and physical and
occupational therapy to patients in Baltimore, Harford, and Cecil Counties as well as Baltimore City.

In addition, Investments holds interests in, among other entities, Cherrywood Limited Partnership
(a nursing home located in Reisterstown, Maryland), PLMD, LLC (an ambulance transportation company)
and Northwest Baltimore Radiation Therapy Regional Center, LLC.

8 {Continued)
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LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2011 and 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

On August 1, 2009 LifeBridge acquired substantially all of the assets of, and hired substantially all of the
physicians and other employees of, Clinical Associates, P.A. (Clinical), a multi-specialty medical group,
for $2,950, which approximates the fair market value of Clinical’s net assets purchased. LifeBridge
accounted for the acquisition under the purchase method of accounting in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, LifeBridge recorded goodwill of $2,423 which was
subsequently written off, and is included in depreciation, amortization, and gain/loss on the sale of assets in
the accompanying consolidated statements of operations as of June 30, 2010. Substantially all of the
business formerly conducted by Clinical has been carried on by SCP and LCP.

Significant Accounting Policies

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. All majority owned
and direct member entities are consolidated. The accompanying consolidated financial statements
include the accounts of LifeBridge Health, Inc. and Subsidiaries (the Corporation). All entities where
the Corporation exercises significant influence, but does not control, are accounted for under the
equity method. All other unconsolidated entities are accounted for under the cost method. All
significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents include certain investments in highly liquid debt instruments with original
maturities of three months or less at the date of purchase.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Corporation has been restricted by
donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by
donors to be maintained by the Corporation in perpetuity.

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use primarily consists of assets held by trustees under bond indenture
agreements, a self-insured workers’ compensation reserve fund, and designated assets set aside by
the Board of Directors for future capital improvements, over which the Board retains control and
may at its discretion subsequently use for other purposes. Amounts required to meet current
liabilities of the Corporation have been reclassified in the consolidated balance sheets at June 30,
2011 and 2010.

Inventory

Inventories, which consist primarily of medical supplies and pharmaceuticals, are stated at the lower
of cost (using the moving average cost method of valuation) or market.

9 (Continued)
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LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2011 and 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

Investments and Assets Limited as to Use or Restricted

The Corporation’s investment portfolio is considered a trading portfolio and is classified as current
or noncurrent assets based on management’s intention as to use. All debt and equity securities are
reported the consolidated balance sheets at fair value, principally based on quoted market prices.

The Corporation has investments in alternative investments, primarily funds of hedge funds, totaling
$50,767 and $34,694 at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. These funds utilize various types of
debt and equity securities and derivative instruments in their investment strategies. Alternative
investments are recorded under the equity method.

Investments in unconsolidated affiliates are accounted for under the cost or equity method of
accounting as appropriate and are included in other assets in the consolidated balance sheets. The
Corporation utilizes the equity method of accounting for its investments in entities over which it
exercises significant influence. The Corporation’s equity income or loss is recognized in other
income (expense), net within excess of revenue over expenses.

Investments limited as to use or restricted include assets held by trustees under bond indenture,
self-insurance trust arrangements, assets restricted by donor, and assets designated by the Board of
Directors for future capital improvements and other purposes over which it retains control and may,
at its discretion, use for other purposes. Amounts from these funds required to meet current liabilities
have been classified in the consolidated balance sheets as current assets. Purchases and sales of
securities are recorded on a trade-date basis.

Investment income (interest and dividends) including realized gains and losses on investment sales
are reported as other income (expense) within the excess of revenues over expenses in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets unless the income or
loss is restricted by the donor or law. Investment income on funds held in trust for self-insurance
purposes is included in other operating revenue. Investment income and net gains (losses) that are
restricted by the donor are recorded as a component of changes in temporarily or permanently
restricted net assets, in accordance with donor-imposed restrictions. Realized gains and losses are
determined based on the specific security’s original purchase price. Unrealized gains and losses are
included in other income (expense), net within the excess of revenue over expenses.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost. Depreciation is provided over the
estimated useful life of each class of depreciable assets and is computed using the straight-line
method. Equipment under capital lease obligations is amortized on the straight-line method over the
shorter of the period of the lease term or the estimated useful life of the equipment. Maintenance and
repair costs are expensed as incurred. Interest cost incurred on borrowed funds during the period of
construction of capital assets is capitalized as a component of the cost of acquiring those assets.

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, or equipment are reported as unrestricted support
and are excluded from the excess of revenues over expenses, unless explicit donor stipulations
specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that
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LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2011 and 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire
long-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long
those long-lived assets must be maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the
donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Deferred Financing Costs and Other Assets

Deferred financing costs and other assets consists primarily of deferred financing costs, notes
receivable, and the cash surrender value of split dollar life insurance. The deferred financing costs
are amortized using the effective interest method over the term of the related debt. Amortization
expense was $93 and $76 for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Such
amortization is included in depreciation and amortization in the consolidated financial statements.

Beneficial Interest in Split Interest Agreement

CHSF holds a twenty-five percent interest in a trust, of which management has estimated the present
value of the future income stream. CHSF will receive twenty-five percent of the net annual income
over the next thirteen years. At the end of this period in 2024, the trust will terminate, and
twenty-five percent of the principal will be distributed to CHSF. Management has reported the
beneficial interest at fair value based on the fair value of the underlying trust investments.

Advances from Third-Party Payors

Advances from third-party payors are representative of advance funding from CareFirst, Blue Cross,
BlueShield, Medicaid, Aetna, United/MAMS]I, and other insurance providers.

Self-Insurance Programs

The Corporation maintains self-insurance programs for medical malpractice and general liability,
workers’ compensation, and employee health benefits. The provision for estimated self-insurance
program claims includes estimates of the ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims incurred
but not reported. The estimates are based on historical trends, claims asserted and reported incidents.

Other Long-Term Liabilities

Other long-term liabilities consist of self-insurance liabilities, pension plan liabilities, asset
retirement obligations, and deferred compensation plan liabilities.

Donor-Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to the Corporation are reported at fair value at
the date the promise is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions to give
are reported at fair value at the date those promises become unconditional. The gifts are reported as
either temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that
limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the consolidated statements of operations as net
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LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2011 and 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

assets released from restrictions. Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the
same year as received are reported as unrestricted contributions.

Net Patient Service Revenue

Net patient service revenue for Sinai and Northwest (the Hospitals) and the chronic hospital
component of Levindale is recorded at rates established by the State of Maryland Health Services
Cost Review Commission (HSCRC) and, accordingly, reflects actual charges to patients based on
rates in effect during the period in which the services are rendered. The Hospitals have charge per
case (CPC) agreements with the HSCRC that are renewed annually. These CPC agreements establish
a prospectively approved average charge per inpatient case (defined as hospital admissions plus
births) and an estimated case mix index. These approved CPC targets are adjusted during the rate
year for actual changes in case mix. The CPC agreements allow hospitals to adjust approved unit
rates, within certain limits, to achieve the average charge per case target for each rate year ending
June 30. To the extent that the actual average charge per case exceeds the target, the overcharge will
reduce the approved target for future years. Under the CPC target methodology, the Hospitals
monitor their average CPC compared to HSCRC case mix adjusted targets on a monthly basis. In
2010, the HSCRC implemented a charge per visit (CPV) methodology for hospital-based outpatient
services, which is similar in nature to the CPC inpatient methodology discussed above. The CPV
methodology establishes prospectively approved average charges per outpatient visit for
approximately 73% of outpatient services provided. The remaining outpatient services are charged
using the established HSCRC unit rates.

Contractual adjustments, which represent the difference between amounts billed as patient service
revenue and amounts paid by third-party payors, are accrued in the period in which the related
services are rendered. Because the Corporation does not pursue collection of amounts determined to
qualify as charity care, such amounts are not reported as revenue.

Medicare reimburses Levindale and Courtland for skilled nursing services under the medicare skilled
nursing Prospective Payment System (PPS). Under PPS, the payment rate is based on patient
resource utilization as calculated by a patient classification system known as Resource Utilization
Groups.

Medicaid reimburses Levindale and Courtland for services rendered in their long-term care facilities
based on their actual costs, up to certain predetermined limits, and the condition and requirements of
the patients. Reimbursement is at an interim rate with the final settlement determined after
submission of annual cost reports and audits thereof. Estimated retroactive adjustments are accrued
in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are
determined. At June 30, 2011, Levindale and Courtland had open Medicaid cost reports for the years
ended June 30, 2011 and 2010.

All other patient service revenue is recorded at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients,
third-party payors, and others for services rendered.
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LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2011 and 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

Charity Care

Sinai, Northwest, and Levindale provide care to patients who meet certain criteria under their charity
care policies without charge or at amounts less than their established rates. Because the facilities do
not pursue the collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care, those amounts are not
reported as revenue. The amount of charity care provided during 2011 and 2010, based on patient
charges foregone, was $15,801 and $17,966, respectively.

Income Taxes

LifeBridge and its not-for-profit subsidiaries have been recognized by the Internal Revenue Service
as tax-exempt pursuant to Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

LAA, LifeBridge Insurance, and Investments and its incorporated subsidiaries account for income
taxes in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) Topic 740, Income Taxes. Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and
liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences
attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and
liabilities and their respective tax bases and operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the
years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on
deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in the period that includes the
enactment date. Any changes to the valuation allowance on the deferred tax asset are reflected in the
year of the change. The Corporation accounts for uncertain tax positions in accordance with
ASC Topic 740.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the consolidated financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reported period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Excess of Revenues over Expenses

The accompanying consolidated statements of operations include excess of revenue over expenses.
Changes in unrestricted net assets that are excluded from excess of revenues over expenses,
consistent with industry practice, include changes in the funded status of defined benefit pension
plans, permanent transfers of assets to and from affiliates for other than goods and services, the
cumulative effect of a change in accounting principles, and contributions received for additions of
long-lived assets.

Employee Pension Plan

Pension benefits are administered by the Corporation. The Corporation accounts for its defined
benefit pension plans within the framework of ASC Topic 958, Nor-for-Profit Entities, Section 715,
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LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2011 and 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

Compensation-Retirement Benefits (Topic 958, Section 715), which requires the recognition of the
overfunded or underfunded status of a defined benefit pension plan as an asset or liability. The plans
are subject to annual actuarial evaluations, which involve various assumptions creating changes in
elements of expense and liability measurement. Key assumptions include the discount rate, the
expected rate of return on plan assets, retirement, mortality, and turnover. The Corporation evaluates
these assumptions annually and modifies them as appropriate.

Additionally, Topic 958, Section 715 requires the measurement date for plan assets and liabilities to
coincide with the employer’s year end and requires the disclosure in the notes to the consolidated
financial statements of additional information about certain effects on net periodic benefit cost for
the next fiscal year that arise from delayed recognition of the gains or losses, prior service costs or
credits, and transition asset or obligation.

Subsequent Events

The Corporation evaluates the impact of subsequent events, which are events that occur after the
balance sheet date but before the financial statements are issued, for potential recognition in the
financial statements as of the balance sheet date. For the year ended June 30, 2011, the Corporation
evaluated subsequent events through October 27, 2011, representing the date on which the
accompanying audited consolidated financial statements were issued.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2010, the FASB issued ASU No. 2010-29, Business Combinations (Topic 8035),
Disclosure of Supplementary Pro Forma Information for Business Combinations (ASU 2010-29),
which requires an entity to disclose pro forma information for material business combinations that
occurred in the current reporting period. If comparative financial statements are presented, the
disclosures should include pro forma revenue and earnings of the combined entity as though the
business combinations that occurred during the current year had occurred as of the beginning of the
comparable prior annual reporting period. The adoption of ASU 2010-29 is effective for business
combinations on or after July 1, 2011. The adoption of ASU 2010-29 is not expected to have an
impact on the Corporation’s consolidated financial statements.

In January 2010, FASB issued ASU No. 2010-07, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958), Not-for Profit
Enfities: Mergers and Acquisitions (ASU 2010-07), which codified previous guidance on accounting
for a combination of not-for-profit entities and applies to a combination that meets the definition of
either a merger of not-for-profit entities or an acquisition by a not-for-profit entity. ASU 2010-07
also amends previous guidance for the reporting of goodwill and other intangibles and
noncontrolling interests in consolidated financial statements to make their provisions fully applicable
to not-for-profit entities. This guidance requires that goodwill be tested annually for impairment and
an impairment loss be recognized if it is determined that the carrying amount of the reporting unit’s
net assets exceeds its fair value. No adjustments to the carrying value of previously recognized
goodwill were recorded during the year ended June 30, 2011. The guidance also requires the
presentation of noncontrolling interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries as a separate
component of the appropriate class of net assets in the consolidated balance sheets and that the
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amount of consolidated excess of revenues over expenses attributable to the noncontrolling interest
be disclosed. The provisions of the standard related to the presentation and disclosure of
noncontrolling interests are to be applied retrospectively to all periods presented. The adoption of
this standard did not have a material impact on the Corporation’s consolidated financial statements,
other than the following:

a)  Noncontrolling interests were reclassified from other long-term liabilities to unrestricted
net assets, separate from the Corporation’s unrestricted net assets.

b)  Consolidated excess of revenues over expenses includes excess of revenues over
expenses attributable to both the Corporation and noncontrolling interests.

In Januvary 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-06, Improving Disclosures about Fair Value
Measurements. ASU 2010-06 amends ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures,
to require a number of additional disclosures regarding fair value measurements. Effective fiscal year
2010, ASU 2010-06 requires disclosure of the amounts of significant transfers between Level I and
Level 1I investments and the reasons for such transfers, the reasons for any transfers in or out of
Level III investments, and disclosure of the policy for determining when transfers among levels are
recognized. ASU 2010-06 also clarifies that disclosures should be provided for each class of assets
and liabilities and clarifies the requirement to disclose information about the valuation techniques
and inputs used in estimating Level II and Level IIl measurements. Effective in fiscal year 2011,
ASU 2010-06 also requires that information in the reconciliation of recurring Level III
measurements about purchases, sales, issuances and settlements be provided on a gross basis. The
adoption of ASU 2010-06 only required additional disclosures and did not have an impact on the
consolidated financial statements. As the Corporation does not have significant transfers between
Levels, or any Level 11l measurements, no additional disclosures were necessary.

Reclassifications

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to current period presentation, the
effect of which is not material.
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(3) Investments

Investments, which consist of assets limited as to use, donor-restricted investments, and long term
investments in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets, are stated at fair value as of June 30, 2011
and 2010, and consist of the following:

2011 2010
Assets limited as to use:
Self-msurance fund:
Mutual funds $ — 3,294
Equity securities 9,751 4,922
U.S. Treasury 14,098 14,491
Alternative investments 2,249 2,088
Government securities 1,991 852
Corporate obligations 10,687 12,149
Self-insurance fund 38,776 37,796
Debt service fund:
Mutual funds 10,150 9,394
Construction fund:
Mutual funds 12,698 2910
Government securities 19,508 —
Assets limited as to use 81,132 50,100
Less current portion (34,671) (12,304)
Assets limited as to use, net of current portion $ 46,461 37,796
Donor-restricted mvestments:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2459 16,588
U.S. Treasury 4412 —
Mutual funds 5,020 —
Government securities 2,803 —
Corporate obligations 2484 —
Donor-restricted mvestments $ 17,178 16,588
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The remaining investments restricted by donors are included in long term investments, pledges receivable,
and beneficial interest as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Of these amounts, $37,144 and $31,139
are included in long term investments as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively:

2011 2010
Long-term investments:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,099 1,382
Money market 1,743 2,654
Mutual funds 132,723 107,901
U.S. Treasury 126 ——
Equity securities 81,456 65,993
Government securities 1,409 1,025
Corporate obligations 16,568 16,637
Real estate investment trust 5,558 2,027
Alternative mvestments 48 518 32,606

$ 289,200 230,225

Investment income and gains and losses on long-term investments, donor restricted investments, and assets
limited as to use are comprised of the following for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010
Investment income:
Interest income and dividends $ 12,950 11,263
Realized gains on sale of securities 5,921 2,891
Investment income 18,871 14,154
Unrealized gains on trading securities 22,851 9,520
Other changes in net assets:
Changes in unrealized gains on temporarily and
permanently restricted net assets 5,042 1,873
Total investment return $ 46,764 25,547

(4) Pledges Receivable

Contributions and pledges to raise funds are recorded as temporarily restricted net assets until the
donor-intended purpose is met and the cash is collected. Future pledges are discounted at the Treasury bill
rate to reflect the time value of money, and an allowance for potentially uncollectible pledges has been
established.

17 : (Continued)



)

LIFEBRIDGE HEALTH, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2011 and 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

Sinai, Northwest, and Levindale have recorded total pledges as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 as follows:

2011 2010
Gross pledges receivable $ 18,039 15,508
Less:
Discount for time value of money (1,926) (2,290)
Allowance for uncollectible accounts (2,969) (2,340)
$ 13,144 10,878
Total future payments are as follows:
Less than one year $ 5,384
One to five years 10,269
Five years and thereafter 2,386
$ 18,039

Property and Equipment

As described in note 10, Sinai and Levindale lease under lease agreements with AJCF all land, land
improvements, buildings, and fixed equipment located at those entities’ primary locations; LifeBridge
entities own all the movable equipment. Property and equipment are classified as follows at June 30:

Estimated
useful life 2011 2010
Land $ 2,747 2,747
Land improvements 8 to 20 years 9,134 9,261
Building and improvements 10 to 40 years 533,287 506,870
Fixed equipment 8 to 20 years 54,934 63,400
Movable equipment 3 to 15 years 268,562 254,967
Construction in progress 63,783 31,159
932,447 868,404
Less accumulated depreciation (491,657) (467,103)
Property and equipment, net $ 440,790 401,301

Depreciation, amortization, and gain/loss on sale of assets was $54,787 and $54,493 for the years ended

June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Of this, depreciation expense was $53,364 and $52,462 for the years
ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Included in property and equipment is building and equipment, net of accumulated amortization, of
$15,483 and $17,249 for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, financed with capital lease
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obligations. Accumulated amortization related to the building and equipment under capital leases was
$10,583 and $7,981 at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Long-Term Debt and Capital Lease Obligations

As of June 30, long-term debt and capital lease obligations for LifeBridge consist of the following:

2011 2010
Maryland Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority
Revenue Bonds Series 2008 $ 277,880 280,440
Revenue Bonds Series 2011 50,695 —
Capital leases 15,234 17,379
343,809 297,819
Less current portion (5,235) (5,043)
Unamortized premium 2,846 2,980
Unamortized discount (56) —
Long-term debt, net $ 341,364 295,756

In January 2008, the Maryland Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority (MHHEFA or the
Authority) issued $285,815 in bonds (Series 2008 Bonds) on behalf of LifeBridge and several of its
subsidiaries (the Obligated Group). The Obligated Group under the Master Loan Agreement includes
LifeBridge, Sinai, Northwest, Levindale, CHSF, and BJHF. Each member of the Obligated Group is jointly
and severally liable for repayment of the obligations under the Master Loan Agreement.

The proceeds of the Series 2008 Bonds were loaned to the Obligated Group pursuant to the Master Loan
Agreement. As security for the performance of the bond obligation under the Master Loan Agreement, the
Authority maintains a security interest in the revenue of the obligors. The agreement provides for principal
payments on July 1 of each year, beginning on July 1, 2008 and continuing through 2047. The Series 2008
loan bears interest at a weighted fixed rate of 5.35%.

In March 2011, the Authority issued $50,695 in bonds (Series 2011 Bonds) to the Obligated Group
members pursuant to a Master Loan Agreement with MHHEFA. As security for the performance of the
bond obligation under the Master Loan Agreement, the Authority maintains a security interest in the
revenue of the obligors. The agreement provides for principal payments on July 1 of each year, beginning
on July 1, 2011 and continuing through 2041. The Series 2011 loan bears interest at a weighted fixed rate
of 5.99%.

The Master Loan Agreement requires the Obligated Group to adhere to certain covenants, including
limitations on mergers, disposition of assets, additional indebtedness, and certain financial covenants. The
financial covenants include a rate covenant, which requires the Obligated Group to achieve a debt service
coverage ratio of 1.10 as of the last day of each fiscal year, and a liquidity covenant, which requires the
Obligated Group to maintain 65 days cash on hand, measured as of June 30 in each fiscal year. In the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2011, the Obligated Group met all of its covenants.
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Capital Leases

The Corporation is obligated under several noncancelable capital leases for hospital equipment and office
building space.

The total future principal payments on long-term debt and capital lease payments are as follows: -

Long-term Capital lease

debt obligations

2012 $ 2,685 4,203
2013 3,600 3,803
2014 3,755 3,640
2015 3,935 3,273
2016 4,130 3,184
Thereafter 310,470 6,120
$ 328,575 24,223

Less: interest portion (8,989)
$ 15,234

The debt arrangements contain requirements as to maintenance of minimum levels of net assets, debt
service, and cash flows.

Line of Credit

Sinai maintains a $5,000 line of credit with M&T Bank. As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, there were no
balances outstanding on this line of credit.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at June 30:

2011 2010
Healthcare services:

Capital equipment/construction $ 34,740 32,240

Other healthcare services:
Service grants 596 611
Donor-specified healthcare services 10,864 5,442
Enrichment and research 10,543 9,771
$ 56,743 48,004
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Permanently restricted net assets of $14,721 and $13,920 at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, are
restricted to investments to be held in perpetuity, the income from which is expendable to support
healthcare services.

Employee Benefit Plans

Sinai and Levindale have noncontributory defined benefit pension plans (the Plans) covering full-time,
nonunion employees. Sinai also has a similar plan covering union employees. Annual contributions to the
Plans are made at a level equal to or greater than the funding requirement as determined by the Plans’
consulting actuary. Contributions are intended to provide not only for benefits attributed to service to date,
but also for those expected to be eamed in the future.

The following table sets forth the Plans’ funded status and amounts recognized in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements as of June 30, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010
Measurement date June 30, 2011 June 30, 2010
Change in projected benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year 3 127,012 106,971
Service cost 6,327 5,496
Interest cost 6,680 6,328
Actuarial loss 3,892 12,737
Benefits paid (4,287) (4,139)
Expenses paid from assets (403) (381)
Benefit obligation at end of year 139,221 127,012
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 80,839 63,218
Actual return on plan assets 17,017 6,752
Company contributions 11,909 15,389
Benefits paid (4,287) (4,139)
Expenses paid from assets (403) (381)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 105,075 80,839
Funded status 5 (34,146) (46,173)
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Amounts recognized in the consolidated financial statements consist of the following at June 30:

2011 2010
Amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheets:
Other current assets, net $ 2,031 (586)
Other long-term liabilities 36,177 46,759
$ 34,146 46,173
Amounts recognized in unrestricted net assets:
Net actuarial loss $ 33,997 43,978
Prior service cost 2,180 2,781
$ 36,177 46,759
Accumulated benefit obligation at the end of the year $ 119,793 108,604

Net periodic pension expense for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 was as follows:

2011 2010
Service cost $ 6,327 5,496
Interest cost 6,680 6,328
Expected return on plan assets (6,217) (4,969)
Amortization of net loss 3,073 2,434
Amortization of prior service cost 601 601
Net periodic benefit cost $ 10,464 9,890

The estimated net actuarial loss and prior service cost to be amortized from unrestricted net assets into net
periodic pension benefit cost over the next fiscal year are $601 and $1,986, respectively.
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Actuarial assumptions used were as follows:

2011 2010
Assumptions used to determine annual pension expense:
Discount rate 5.50% 6.20%
Expected return on plan assets 8.00 8.00
Rate of compensation increase 4.00 4.00
Assumptions used to determine end-of-year liabilities:
Discount rate 5.60% 5.50%
Expected return on plan assets 8.00 8.00
Rate of compensation increase 4.00 4.00
Plan asset allocation:
Asset category:
Cash and cash equivalents 1.00% 2.00%
Fixed income/debt securities 25.00 28.00
Equities and mutual funds 56.00 52.00
Other 18.00 18.00
Total 100.00% 100.00%

In selecting the expected long-term rate on asset assumption, Sinai and Levindale considered the average
rate of earnings on the funds invested or to be invested to provide for the benefits of these plans. This
included considering the trust’s asset allocation and the expected returns likely to be earned over the life of

the plans:
Target
Target allocation on assets:
Equity securities and alternative
investments 75%
Debt securities 25
Following are the benefit payments to be disbursed from plan assets:
Years ending June 30:
2012 $ 5,591
2013 5,953
2014 5,366
2015 8,216
2016 7,788
2017 — 2021 52,236
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Northwest has a qualified noncontributory defined contribution pension plan (the NW Plan) covering
substantially all employees who work at least 1,000 hours per year, who have completed two years of
continuous service as of the beginning of the plan year, and who have attained the age of 21 as of the
beginning of the plan year. Participants in the NW Plan are 100% vested. Northwest makes annual
contributions to the NW Plan equivalent to 1%% of the participants’ salaries for employees who have been
in the NW Plan from 1 to 5 years, 4% for those in the plan from 6 to 19 years, and 6'2% thereafter. It is
Northwest’s policy to fund pension costs as they accrue. Pension expense was approximately $1,897 and
$1,706 for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, and is included in salaries and employee
benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

Certain LifeBridge entities have supplemental 403(b) retirement plans for eligible employees. The entities
may elect to match varying percentages of an employee’s contribution up to a certain percentage of the
employee’s annual salary.

Certain companies under Investments maintain a defined contribution plan for employees meeting certain
eligibility requirements. Eligible employees can also make contributions. Under the plan, Investments may
elect to match a percentage of eligible employees’ contributions each year.

Certain LifeBridge entities maintain a nonqualified deferred compensation plan for key employees and
physicians. The Corporation establishes a separate deferral account on its books for each participant for
each plan year. In general, participants are entitled to receive the deferred funds upon their death,
attainment of the specified vesting date, or involuntary termination of their employment without cause,
whichever occurs first.

Regulation and Reimbursement

The Corporation provides general acute health care services primarily through two general acute-care
hospitals, one specialty hospital, and two skilled nursing facilities. The Corporation and other healthcare
providers in Maryland are subject to certain inherent risks, including the following:

e Dependence on revenues derived from reimbursement by the Federal Medicare and State Medicaid
programs;

® Regulation of hospital rates by the State of Maryland Health Services Cost Review Commission
(HSCRC);

® Government regulation, government budgetary constraints, and proposed legislative and regulatory
changes; and

® Lawsuits alleging malpractice and related claims.

Such inherent risks require the use of certain management estimates in the preparation of the Corporation’s
consolidated financial statements and it is reasonably possible that a change in such estimates may occur.

The Medicare and Medicaid state reimbursement programs represent a substantial portion of the
Corporation’s revenues, and the Corporation’s operations are subject to a variety of other federal, state, and
local regulatory requirements. Failure to maintain required regulatory approvals and licenses and/or
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changes in such regulatory requirements could have a significant adverse effect on the Corporation.
Changes in federal and state reimbursement funding mechanisms and related government budgetary
constraints could have a significant adverse effect on the Corporation.

The current rate of reimbursement for services to patients under the Medicare and Medicaid programs is
based on an agreement between the Center for Medicaid and Medicare Services and the HSCRC. This
agreement is based upon a waiver from Medicare prospective payment system reimbursement principles
granted to the State of Maryland under Section 1814(b) of the Social Security Act and will continue as
long as all third-party payors elect to be reimbursed in Maryland under this program and the rate of
increase for costs per hospital inpatient admission in Maryland is below the national average.

Related-Party Transactions
(a) Land Leases

Sinai and Levindale are constituent agencies of AJCF, a charitable corporation.

The legal title to substantially all land, land improvements, buildings, and fixed equipment included
in Sinai’s'and Levindale’s operating property is held by an affiliate of AJCF. Sinai and Levindale
have entered into leases with the AJCF affiliate with respect to these assets. The leases allow Sinai
and Levindale to conduct their business on the property as currently conducted. Rent under each
lease is $1.00 per year. The leases may not be terminated before December 31, 2050.

(b) Other

In addition to its arrangement with AJCF, Sinai receives services from certain other constituent
agencies of AJCF.

Income Taxes

At June 30, 2011, Investments has approximately $73,218 in net operating loss carryforwards for income
tax purposes. The net operating loss carryforwards for tax purposes are available to reduce future taxable
income and expire in varying periods through 2031.

The net operating loss carryforwards created a net deferred tax asset of approximately $28,958 and
$29,033 as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Management has determined that it is more likely than
not that Investments will not be able to utilize the deferred tax assets; therefore, a full valuation allowance
was recorded against the net deferred assets as of June 30, 2011 and 2010.
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(13) Other Long-Term Liabilities

Other long-term liabilities at June 30, 2011 and 2010 are as follows:

2011 2010
Professional lability (note 13) $ 43,701 43,189
Pension liability 36,177 46,759
Asset retirement obligation 3,260 3,260
Deferred compensation 4,429 3,791
Other 11,534 1,261
$ 99,101 98,260

(14) Self-Insurance Programs

(o)

(b)

Professional Liability

The Corporation is self-insured, through LifeBridge Insurance, for most medical malpractice and
general liability claims arising out of the operations of LifeBridge and its subsidiaries. Estimated
liabilities have been recorded for both reported and incurred but not reported claims. LifeBridge
Insurance purchases re-insurance from other carriers to cover its liabilities in excess of various
retentions. The amounts that LifeBridge subsidiaries must transfer to LifeBridge Insurance to fund
medical malpractice and general liability claims are actuarially determined and are sufficient to cover
expected liabilities. Management’s estimate of the liability for its medical malpractice and general
liability claims, including incurred but not reported claims, is principally based on actuarial estimates
performed by an independent third-party actuary.

Workers’ Compensation

Sinai, Northwest, Levindale, and LAA are insured for workers’ compensation liability through a
combination of self-insurance and excess insurance. Losses for asserted and unasserted claims are
accrued based on estimates derived from past experiences, as well as other considerations including
the nature of each claim or incident, relevant trend factors, and estimates of incurred but not reported
amounts. The Corporation has accrued a liability for known and incurred but not reported claims of
$5,497 and $4,807 at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, which is included in accounts payable
and accrued liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Management believes this accrual is adequate to provide for all workers’ compensation claims that
have been incurred through June 30, 2011. All other entities have occurrence-based commercial
insurance coverage.

The Corporation maintains a stop-loss policy on workers’ compensation claims. The Corporation is
insured for individual claims exceeding $350. Effective July 15, 2011, the Maryland Workers’
Compensation Commission approved an increase in the retention amount for LifeBridge from $350
to $600.
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(¢) Health Insurance

The Corporation is self-insured for employee health claims. Under the self-insurance plan, the
Corporation accrued a liability of $2,048 and $2,044 at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, for
known claims and incurred but not reported claims, which is included in accounts payable and
accrued liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Corporation grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and are
insured under third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and third-party payors at
June 30,2011 and 2010 is as follows:

2011 2010
Medicare 28% 28%
Medicaid 9 11
Blue Cross 14 14
Commercial and other 36 35
Patients 13 12
100% 100%

Commitments and Contingencies
(a) Litigation

The Corporation is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state and local governments.
The Corporation’s compliance with these laws and regulations can be subject to periodic
governmental review and interpretation, which can result in regulatory action unknown or unasserted
at this time. Management is aware of certain asserted and unasserted legal claims and regulatory
matters arising in the ordinary course of business. After consultation with legal counsel, it is
management’s opinion that the ultimate resolution of these claims will not have a material adverse
effect on the Corporation’s financial position.

(b) Letters of Credit

M&T Bank has established an open letter of credit for Sinai of $211 (which has not been drawn
upon) to guarantee Sinai’s obligation for liabilities assumed as a member of a risk retention group
during the period 1988 to 1994. Additionally, M&T Bank has established a standby letter of credit of
$2,244 to serve as collateral as required by the Maryland Office of Unemployment Insurance.

(c) Contract Commitments

On March 31, 2011, a construction contract was entered into for an expansion and renovation of a
retail pharmacy and related space at Sinai. The guaranteed maximum price for this construction
project was $2,086, subject to revisions due to project modifications. Approximately $1,227 remains
outstanding as of June 30, 2011.
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On August 2, 2010, a construction contract was entered into for the expansion and renovation for an
inpatient pediatric unit and related space at Sinai. The guaranteed maximum price for this
construction project totals $18,870, subject to revisions due to project modifications. At June 30,
2011, approximately $10,595 remains outstanding under this commitment.

On February 18, 2010, the Corporation entered into a construction contract for the expansion and
renovation of operating rooms and support departments on Sinai’s fourth floor. The guaranteed
maximum price for this construction project totals $4,867, subject to revisions due to project
modifications. At June 30, 2011, approximately $1,059 remains outstanding under this commitment.

On December 8, 2009, a construction contract was entered into for a build out and expansion of a
three story long-term care building at Levindale. The guaranteed maximum price for this
construction project totals $22,564 subject to revisions due to project modifications. Approximately
$8,375 remains outstanding at June 30, 2011.

Operating Leases

The Corporation has entered into operating lease agreements for hospital equipment and office
space, which expire on various dates through year 2016. Total rental expense for the years ended
June 30, 2011 and 2010 for all operating leases was approximately $13,427 and $13,337,
respectively. Future minimum lease payments under all noncancelable operating leases are as
follows:

Year ending June 30:

2012 $ 12,250
2013 11416
2014 11,146
2015 10,801
2016 10,801
Therecafter 10,696

$ 67,110
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Noncontrolling Interest

In 2011, the Corporation adopted new accounting guidance (applied retroactively to June 30, 2010) that
requires a not-for-profit reporting entity to account for and present noncontrolling interests in a
consolidated subsidiary as separate component of the appropriate class of consolidated net assets (equity).
The reconciliation of a noncontrolling interest reported in unrestricted net assets is as follows:

Life Bridge Noncontrolling  Unrestricted

Health, Inc. interest net assets
Balance at June 30, 2010 $ 371,514 — 371,514
Operating income 21,666 (600) 21,066
Nonoperating income 42,812 — 42,812
Excess of revenues over expenses 64,478 (600) 63,878
Change i funded status of pension plan 10,582 — 10,582
Net assets released for purchase
of property and equipment 5,969 — 5,969
Other 697 — 697
Noncontrolling interest beginning net assets (528) 528 —
Change in net assets 81,198 (72) 81,126
Balance at June 30, 2011 $ 452,712 (72) 452,640

Functional Expenses

The Corporation provides general healthcare services to patients. Expenses for the years ended June 30,
2011 and 2010 related to providing these services are as follows:

2011 2010
Healthcare services $ 748,131 751,056
General and administrative 221,249 209,045
$ 969,380 960,101

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Corporation in estimating the fair value of its
financial instruments:

(a) Assets and Liabilities

Cash and cash equivalents, patient service receivables, other receivables, inventory, prepaid
expenses, pledges receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, advances to third-party
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payors, and other current liabilities — The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance
sheet approximate the related fair values.

Investments (donor-restricted, assets limited as to use, and long-term), and beneficial interest in split
interest agreements — Fair values are based on quoted market prices of individual securities or
investments if available, or are estimated using quoted market prices for similar securities or
investment managers’ best estimate of underlying fair value.

Investment in unconsolidated affiliates — Investments in unconsolidated affiliates are not readily
marketable. Therefore, it is not practicable to estimate their fair value and such investments are
recorded in accordance with the equity method or at cost.

Long Term Debt

The Series 2008 MHHEFA Bonds bear interest at fixed rates and had a carrying amount and fair
value of $251,946 and $286,181 at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. The fair market value of
the fixed rate Series 2011 MHHEFA Bonds was $52,496 as of June 30, 2011. The fair value of the
Corporation’s long-term debt is measured using quoted offered-side prices when quoted market
prices are available. If quoted market prices are not available, the fair value is determined by
discounting the future cash flows of each instrument at rates that reflect, among other things, market
interest rates and the Corporation’s credit standing. In determining an appropriate spread to reflect its
credit standing, the Corporation considers credit default swap spreads, bond yields of other long-term
debt, and interest rates currently offered for similar debt instruments of comparable maturities by the
Corporation’s bankers as well as other banks that regularly compete to provide financing to the
Corporation.

Fair Value Hierarchy

The Corporation adopted ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, on July 1,
2008 for fair value measurements of financial assets and financial liabilities and for fair value
measurements of nonfinancial items that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the consolidated
financial statements on a recurring basis. ASC Topic 820 establishes a fair value hierarchy that
prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the
highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
(Level 1 measurements) and lowest priority to measurements involving significant unobservable
inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

° Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the Corporation has the ability to access at the measurement date.

° Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

° Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
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The level in the fair value hierarchy within which a fair measurement in its entirety falls is based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.

The following table presents assets that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30,
2011:

Level 1l Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:

Cash and cash

equivalents $ 3,558 — — 3,558
Money market 1,743 — — 1,743
Equity securities and

mutual funds 251,798 — — 251,798
Real estate investment

trust — 5,558 — 5,558
Treasury securities 18,636 — — 18,636
Government securitics 25,711 —— R 25,711
Corporate obligations — 29,739 e 29,739

Total assets § 301,446 35297 — 336,743

The following table presents assets that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30,
2010:

Levell Level2 Level3 Total
Assets:

Cash and cash

equivalents $ 17,970 - — 17,970
Money market 2,654 — — 2,654
Equity securities and

mutual funds 194414 — — 194414
Real estate investment

trust — 2,027 — 2,027
Treasury securities 14,491 — — 14,491
Government securities < 1,877 — — 1,877
Corporate obligations — 28,786 — 28,786

Total assets 3 231,406 30,813 e 262,219
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The fair values of pension plan assets held by PNC Institutional Investments by level at June 30,
2011 were as follows:

Pension benefits — Plan assets

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,556 — e 1,556
Fixed income:
Short/intermediate bonds — 15,221 —_ 15,221
Global fixed income e 5,560 — 5,560
Convertible bonds — 5,453 — 5,453
Equities:
Large cap value 21,212 — — 21,212
International equity 13,415 — — 13,415
Large cap growth 13,043 — — 13,043
Large cap core 10,867 — — 10,867
Alternatives:
Hedge funds — — 13,108 13,108
Commodities — — 5,640 5,640
Total assets $ 60,093 26,234 18,748 105,075

The fair values of pension plan assets held by PNC Institutional Investments by level at June 30,
2010 were as follows:

Pension benefits — Plan assets

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,999 — — 1,999
Fixed income:
Short/intermediate bonds — 13,555 — 13,555
Global fixed income — 4,814 — 4,814
Convertible bonds — 4,033 — 4,033
Equities:
Large cap value 15,737 - — 15,737
International equity 9,841 — — 9,841
Large cap growth 8,735 — — 8,735
Large cap core 7,602 — — 7,602
Alternatives:
Hedge funds — — 10,230 10,230
Commodities — — 4,293 4,293
Total assets $ 43914 22,402 14,523 80,839
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